AGENDA

MTD CHAMPAIGN-URBANA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
—

e

Wednesday, March 27, 2024 - 3:00 p.m.

lllinois Terminal, North Banquet Rm, 4 Floor
45 East University Avenue, Champaign

Board of Trustees:

Dick Barnes - Chair Alan Nudo - Vice Chair
Tomas Delgado Sharif Ullah
Phil Fiscella

George Friedman

Advisory Board:
Jamie Singson

Vincent Wu
1. Callto Order Pages
2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Audience Participation

5. Approval of Minutes 1-3

A. Board Meeting (Open Session) — February 28, 2024

6. Communications

7. Presentation on the Willard Airport Minimum Revenue
Guarantee Request

8. Reports

A. Managing Director
1) Operating Notes 4-7
2) Ridership Data 8-9
3) Route Performance 10-13
4) District Operating Revenue/Expenses 14
5) Statistical Summary 15
6) Comparative History 16-26
7) Accounts Payable/Check Disbursements 27-34
8) Bank & Investment Balances 35

B. Report on Comparative Financial Statements Discussion 36-38

9. Action ltems

A. Update and Approval of MTD2071 Quality and Envirnomental Policy 39-41

10. Next Meeting

A. Regular Board of Trustees Meeting — Wednesday, April 24, 2024 - 3:00
p.m. — at lllinois Terminal, 45 East University, Champaign

11. Adjournment

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District strives to provide an environment welcoming to all persons
regardless of disability, race, gender, or religion. Please call Brittany Meeker at 217-384-8188 to request
special accommodations at least 2 business days in advance.



MTD Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District (MTD)
— Board of Trustees Meetin
e g

MINUTES — SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL

ooy OOULL B W NP

DATE: Wednesday, February 28, 2024
TIME: 3:00 p.m.
PLACE: lllinois Terminal, 45 East University Avenue, Champaign, IL
10
11 The video of this meeting can be found at:
12 https://www.youtube.com/CUMTD
13
14 Trustees:
Present Absent
Dick Barnes
Tomas Delgado
Phil Fiscella
George Friedman
Alan Nudo
Sharif Ullah
15
16 Advisory Board:
Present IAbsent
Jamie Singson
\Vincent Wu
17
18 MTD Staff: Karl Gnadt (Managing Director), Amy Snyder (Deputy Managing Director), Michelle Wright
19 (Finance Director), Brendan Sennett (Safety and Training Director), Jacinda Crawmer
20 (Human Resources Director), Josh Berbaum (Maintenance and Facilities Director), Nate
21 Warman (Comptroller), and Brittany Meeker (Clerk)
22
23 Others Present: Jodi Dobson, CPA, Partner, Baker Tilly US, LLP
24 MINUTES
25 1. cCallto Order
26 Chair Barnes called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.
27
28 2. Rollcall
29 Present (5) — Barnes, Delgado, Fiscella, Friedman, Nudo
30
31 Absent (1) - Ullah
32
33 The clerk declared that a quorum was present.
34
35 3. Approval of Agenda
36
37 MOTION by Mr. Fiscella to approve the agenda as distributed; seconded by Mr. Friedman. Upon vote, the
38 MOTION CARRIED.
39
40 4. Audience Participation
41 There was no audience participation.
42
43 5. Approval of Minutes
Champaign-Urbana
Mass Transit District Board of Trustees 1 February 28, 2024

|=—



N LT WNE

©

47

52

54
55
56
57

A. Board Meeting (Open Session) — January 31, 2024

MOTION by Mr. Fiscella to approve the open session minutes of the January 31, 2024, MTD Board meeting
as distributed; seconded by Mr. Delgado. Upon vote, the MOTION CARRIED.

6. Communications
None

7. FY2023 MTD Audit Presentation by Baker Tilly US, LLP

Jodi Dobson, CPA, Partner at Baker Tilly US, LLP summarized MTD'’s fiscal year 2023 audit beginning
7/1/2022 and ending 6/30/2023. Ms. Dobson stated that the auditors issued a clean, unmodified
opinion on the District’s note disclosures and financial statements. This means that the note
disclosures and financial statements are in proper form according to generally accepted accounting
principles for governmental entities and supported by MTD’s underlying accounting records and third-
party confirmations. Ms. Dobson also explained some upcoming reporting requirements with GASB
101 and GASB 102. The final audit can be found on MTD’s website:
https://mtd.org/inside/documents/document-categories/financial/ - Fiscal Year 2023 - Audit Report.

Mr. Barnes accepted the FY2023 MTD Audit by Baker Tilly US, LLP, and it will be placed on file.

8. Reports

A. Managing Director

Mr. Gnadt welcomed back George Friedman, the newest MTD Board Trustee. Mr. Friedman has served on
the Board previously, taking over a two-year term and then later completing three five-year terms. Mr.
Friedman also served as Chair during his previous tenure on the Board and is a strong advocate of MTD.

Mr. Gnadt reviewed the statistics for January 2024. The January 2024 Ridership is up 15.1% from January
2023. Overall, Ridership is up 12.4% for the year-to-date compared to FY2023. Additionally, January 2024
operating revenue is up 21.50% above January 2023. Monthly operating expenses for January 2024 have
increased 20.50%. Mr. Gnadt explained this was due to additional personnel hirings needed to return to full
service. At this time, the District is back to 91% service and expects to return to full service by May 2024.

B. Committees of the Whole - Chair and Vice-Chair Assignments
Mr. Barnes assigned the following committee positions:

Administration — Nudo (Chair)
Facilities — Fiscella (Chair); Friedman (Vice-Chair)
Service Delivery — Delgado (Chair); Ullah (Vice-Chair)

Once the County Board appoints a new Trustee, the Vice-Chair of the Administration Committee will be
determined.

9. Action ltems
A. Appointment of District Secretary

MOTION by Mr. Fiscella to appoint Brittany Meeker as the Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit
District Secretary, seconded by Mr. Friedman. Upon vote, the MOTION CARRIED.
10. Next Meeting
A. Decennial Committee of Local Government Efficiencies Meeting — Wednesday, March 27, 2024 - 3:00
p.m. — at lllinois Terminal, 45 East University, Champaign

B. Regular Board of Trustees Meeting — Wednesday, March 27, 2024~ 3:00 p.m. immediately following
the Decennial Committee Meeting - at lllinois Terminal, 45 East University, Champaign

Champaign-Urbana
Mass Transit District Board of Trustees 2 February 28, 2024

N



LCooONOOTULTE WN -

11. Adjournment
MOTION by Mr. Fiscella to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Friedman.

Mr. Barnes adjourned the meeting at 3:27 p.m.

Submitted by:

Clerk

Approved:

Board of Trustees Chair

Champaign-Urbana
Mass Transit District Board of Trustees 3

[3%)

February 28, 2024



MTD MISSION Leading the way to greater mobility

—

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

MTD VISION MTD goes beyond traditional
boundaries to promote excellence in
transportation.

MTD MANAGING DIRECTOR OPERATING NOTES

March 2024
RIDERSHIP
Monthly Ridership 8 Year to- Date Rldershlp :
e s T mFY2024 '
mFY2024 4> 2618% e Tear Aome 4} 2068%

5 Year Average 6,597,983

1,139,207 2517481 5467480
959,122 . 6013425 l e
February Year-to-Date

There were 1,139,297 rides in February, up 18.8% from last February at 959,122. There was one more weekday (Ul day and
school day) than last year because of leap day, otherwise the calendars match from year to year. Ridership is up 13.4%
(6,597,983) for the year-to-date compared to FY2023 (5,817,331).

Fare category ridership changes were dramatic. SafeRides ridership, in particular, is up significantly to 5,506 from 3,098
(+77.7%), although last year we were implementing the Via app and the transition between apps may be a major factor. All
Day Passes were up 61.5% and Monthly Pass rides were up 30.7%. The next highest groups were the Annual Pass rides
(+24.5%) and the Ul student rides (+22.2%), keeping in mind there was one additional weekday this month.

February Ridership by Year February Vehicle Revenue Hours by Year

1,375,560 22,427  22,913(2%)
20, 1:2( 10%),
18,032(-15%), 4 350 (.1894)18,433(-18%) x

1,331,716 (-3%)
1,139,297(-17%)
959,122 (-30%) | |
766,403 (-44%) i g |
318,071 r77~) | i
L3 o o] : =
2019 2020 2022 2023 2024 B

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Monthly Ridership (Totai Boardings)

Passenger Revenue Hours

[



OPERATING REVENUE

Monthly Operating 7 Year-to-Date 4
Operating Revenue

Revenue

mFY2023 mFY2024 mFY2023 mFY2024
$8,476,083

$1,198,236 $7,025,463

$1,027,710

February Year-to-Date
February 2024 operating revenue was 16.60% above February 2023. Year-to-date operating revenue was 20.60% above
FY2023.
OPERATING EXPENSES

Monthly Operating A Year-to-Date o
Operating Expenses

Expenses
mFY2023 mFY2024 mFY2023 mFY2024

$32,301,135
$28,701,273

$3,996,482

83,452,404

February Year-to-Date
February operating expenses were 15.80% above February 2023. Year-to-date operating expenses were 12.50% above
FY2023.

YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE & EXPENSES

FY2024 Operating Revenue Budget FY2024 Operating Expenses Budget
mBudget  mActual mBudget mActual [naak
$8,476,083
T $35,259,000 ———

Year-to-date operating fevénués were $2;1 94,750'éb'o\'1e bu4dget while operating expenses were $2,957,865 below budget.



1)

2)

___MANAGING DIRECTOR'S NOTES_

The League of American Bicyclists recently recognized the Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District (MTD)
with a Silver level Bicycle Friendly Business (BFB) award, earning it a place alongside more than 1,400
businesses across the country contributing to the movement to build a more Bicycle Friendly America for
everyone.

“We're proud to celebrate this round of new and renewing Bicycle Friendly Businesses who are investing their
resources to not only build up bicycling in the workplace but in their communities as well,” said Bill Nesper,
executive director of the League of American Bicyclists. “It takes collaboration to build an America where
every person can safely and easily choose to bike, and we applaud MTD pedaling alongside us to power this
movement.”

MTD joins a total of 1,480 current BFBs nationwide, including everything from government agencies, Fortune
500 companies, museums, hospitality establishments, bike shops, and other employers, all united in a
commitment to transform American workplaces to be more welcoming to both customers and employees
who bike.

In addition to its public transit services, MTD actively supports initiatives aimed at reducing single-occupancy
vehicle trips in the community. By doing so, they contribute to alleviating congestion and minimizing the
environmental impact. The health benefits of public transit, biking, and walking are well-documented, and
MTD's efforts further enhance the community's efficiency while promoting safe walking and bicycling
amenities.

MTD encourages bicycling as a practical transportation option by equipping all fleet vehicles with bike racks,
building bicycle amenities into bus stops, pathways, and shelters, and supporting pedestrian and bicyclist-
centric safety resources through their support of the Champaign-Urbana Safe Routes to School program
along with other official community leaders.

“MTD's mission is leading the way to greater mobility. We are proud to demonstrate that commitment
through this award from the League of American Bicyclists. Our community thrives when we prioritize mode
choice, and bicycling is a low cost, high reward option that many of our riders and employees enjoy,” said
Karl Gnadt, MTD's Managing Director/CEO.

As part of the BFB network, MTD will have access to a variety of tools and technical aid from the League to
become even more welcoming to people who bike. When individuals and families bike, great things happen:
we lighten our impact on the environment, connect our community, and promote fun, healthy lifestyles.

Congress is wrapping up FY2024 Appropriations, seeking applications for congressionally directed
spending, and holding several transportation related hearings. The U.S. Department of Transportation
(DOT) has several Notice Of Funding Opportunities (NOFOs) open, just released its FY2025 budget request,
and the agency continues to work on rulemakings that are critical to transit agencies. In an election year,
we may not see as much productivity as we would hope. The current Congress has struggled to find
consensus, passing just 42 bills in the last 14 months (most of which are noncontroversial or mandatory
reauthorizations).

On March 8, Congress passed, and President Biden signed into law, the FY2024 Appropriations Bill for
transportation, as well as five other spending bills for the remainder of the current federal fiscal year which
runs through September 30, 2024. The “minibus” appropriations bill included funding for federal
transportation/transit programs.

FY2024 spending levels for the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) formula dollars are locked in at the
Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act of 2021 (IlJA) authorized levels, but the Capital Investment Grant

o))



(CIG) program only received $3.8 billion total, about $700 million less than IIJA authorized levels. MTD is
currently not submitting any proposals for CIG funds.

FTA is encouraging standardized purchases of low and no emission buses. This new provision would give
FTA the flexibility to incentivize standardization in the purchase of low and no emission buses by
modifying the federal cost share, with a goal of more efficient and economical vehicle production costs.

LowNo and Bus & Bus Facility grants are currently open with a deadline of April 25. MTD is submitting
proposals for both programs to fund the expansion of our Hydrogen Production and Fueling Station. The
facility’s capacity needs to be expanded in order to accommodate any additional hydrogen fuel cell electric
buses. The approach will be to have a liquid hydrogen storage tank with hydrogen delivered on a regular

basis.

3) Capital project updates:

9,
o

®,
”

9,
0

o
o

(10) 40’ Hydrogen Fuel Cell Electric Buses

o $12,916,614

o Currently in production at New Flyer plant in Anniston, AL

o Buses delivered: seven

o Buses in-service: 4 — Duck, Frog, Cardinal, and Bee
(26) 40’ Hybrid Buses

o $21,000,000

o Pre-production meeting: November 2023

o Anticipated line entry: June 2024
In-ground Vehicle Lifts

o $1,240,662

o Construction started: July 2023

o Completion date: February 2024
lllinois Terminal Elevator Modernization

o $273,438

o Construction started: December 2023

o North elevator is complete and awaiting State inspection; should switch to south elevator

in the next week or two.

o Anticipated completion date: May/June 2024
Solar Array Expansion

o $5,000,000 (est.)

o 803 Roof Expansion

N



ool

NN.F_mmm

£z-994 ¥z-994 o OBUBYD % au omcm;oo\o £z-q04 vz-094

uosuedwo) diysiapry ayeq-0}-1ea A-|eosiH
jou)SIq Jisuel] ssel eueqin-ubiedweyn



o\

¥202 ‘0Z Uaiep

NNr AV Udv VYN REE] NVI D3id AON 150 1d3S onvy anr
B - 0
%
-y
w,
~ 9 000002
3 .
m 000001
720CA1 w 000009
€202A4 ™ 4
2202Ad |
120ZA4 M ~ 000008
020ZA4 ™
610cAdm 000'000°'L
8LOZA4
LLOZAd ™
9L0ZAd ~—————————+ 000'002'L
— 000'00%'L
e, - — - e ——— = i o ——————+ 000°009'L
- — = et 00'008'L
¥202Ad - 9L0ZAd dIHSYIAR YIDONISSYd ATHLNOW LN
- 7
¥0'85h'8 08z'8ee’L - 09¢'08p'e §85'796'8 £91°629'LL 68¢'82S° L1 £10'660'C) 0z8'02L2H IvioL
- geg'oge 186'L1€ €eL'v9T 260'102 1ZrpLy  £66'GEY 612'vey £99'I1G¥ NP
186'05S zL1'G8Y 0€0'682 787'891 £8€'G19 8.9'789 £52'eyL 098'0LL AVIN
€.e',68 08z'cl8 $€1'09€ LyL'691 €09'€0Z'L yey'zec't Lz1'8ee')L 98Z'16g'L ddv
816'6G8 992'99. 0¥5'89€ ¥22'959 r9's2l'L GLO'eSL'L 25e'15e'L 9/9'99Z'L HYIN
L62'6€L'L 221'656 €0¥'99. LL0'8le aLL'Lee’lL 096'G.¢e'L €66'GL€'L 8LLLLEL ovg'LeS'L a34
£€.'e28 06€'GLL 095'90S 9e€e'zse 696'8€8 £07'220°L £12'220°'L 00L'686 €22'LL6 NV
6G€'€6S 0.6'95S L7L10S €8l'7Leg 62v'eL8 81.'0z6 28L'L16 1€8°'1G8 0€0'6v6 03a
1£8',98 OvE'¥9L 1€2'8L9 L16'6L2 €66'9L0°L ¥8L09L"L £ve'280'L €L5'LEL'L L68'€S1'L AON
2€1'990'L rv8'6v6 G16'228 G9.'eve z0v'ove’L 91G'GLE'L 08e'0LE'} 066'08€"} SLT'8LY'L 120
969'910°} 906'626 2v8'058 060'L62 GeE'TLL'L 125'922'L 826'L6)'}L €08'GLE'} 167'6E7'L 1d3s
20L'6LL 85¥'169 819'295 16¥'992 S9¥'80L 8zL'evL 8LL'199 96¥'716 860'158 onv
L28'Lie 10£'062 518'092 ¥00'922 62.L'02Y 9L¥'Sly 86¢£'68¢ S16'vey 187'€0S anr
¥20ZAd £20ZAd 220ZAd 120ZAd 0Z0ZAd 610ZAd 8L0ZAd LL0ZAL 910ZAd
¥20ZAd - 910ZAd diysiopry Jebuassed AjyjuoN LN

Jo1ysIq Jsuea] sse eueqin-ubredweyn



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District March 18, 2024

Route Performance Report

February 2024
Weekdays
Revenue  Passengers Revenue Hour poyenye passengers Revenue Mile
Passengers Haiurs Per Revenue Performance Miles Per Revenue Ferformance
Hour Comparison + Mile Comparison +
Daytime
gzr:tzus Fixed 466,519 3,911.78 119.26 41,170.64 11.33
1 Yellow Hopper 46,473 471.00 98.67 0.83 4,518.90 10.28 0.91
10 Gold Hopper 16,248 172.80 94.03 0.79 2,175.45 7.47 0.66
12 Teal 96,908 838.80 115.53 0.97 8,793.56 11.02 0.97
13 Silver 72,243 464.92 155.39 1.30 5,443.83 13.27 1.17
21 Raven 10,075 199.50 50.50 0.42 2,094.64 481 0.42
22 [llini 201,386 1,358.40 148.25 1.24 13,377.34 15.05 1.33
24 Link 23,186 406.37 57.06 0.48 4,766.91 4.86 0.43
Daytime _
g;’:;“;g:{e 380,206  10,574.68  35.95 144,725.25  2.63
1 Yellow 50,397 1,102.74 45.70 1.27 14,434.93 3.49 1.33
2 Red 36274  1,076.98 33.68 0.94 14,184.78 2.56 0.97
3 Lavender 17,804 623.79 28.54 0.79 8,451.15 2.11 0.80
4Blue 22812 51952 4391 122 643602 354 135
5 Green 59,125  1,212.82 48.75 1.36 15,716.40 3.76 1.43
5 Green Express 13,511 328.82 41.09 1.14 4,956.61 253 1.04
5 Green Hopper 32,426 611.14 53.06 1.48 8,076.63 4.01 1.53
6 Orange 14,449 720.10 20.07 0.56 9,237.90 1.56 0.60
6 Orange Hopper 6,405 271.55 23.59 0.66 3,190.54 2.01 0.76
7 Grey 25,055 970.60 25.81 0.72 13,255.05 1.89 0.72
8 Bronze 9,523 307.20 31.00 0.86 4,512.50 2.11 0.80
9 Brown 37,230  1,193.06 31.21 0.87 16,585.66 224 0.85
10 Gold 44,227 941.73 46.96 1.31 13,079.27 3.38 1.29
11 Ruby 267 112.40 2.38 0.07 2,139.20 0.12 0.05
14 Navy 4,192 213.17 19.67 0.55 4,084.28 1.03 0.39
16 Pink 6,509 369.07 17.64 0.49 6,384.33 1.02 0.39

* The Percent of Group Ridership shows how the ridership for the route compares to the group

+ Performance Comparison shows each Route's Passengers Per Revenue Hour or Mile compared to the Route Group's average
Routes that are continually above 1.5 or below 0.5 may need t%’)e examined as they are not performing within the Group
Standards. 10



Revenue Hour Revenue Mile

Revenue  Passengers Revenue Passengers

Passengers Hours Per Revenue Performance Miles  Per Revenue Performance
Hour Comparison + Mile Comparison +
Evening
Campus Fixed
Route 86,086 919.77 93.60 10,936.08 7.87
120 Teal 22,649 290.37 78.00 0.83 3,391.97 6.68 0.85

55268 48675  113.54 121 5,837.86 947 120
Evening
Comrmuntly 48,806  1,567.72  31.13 22,344.09 218

Fixed Route

50 Green Hopper 9119 191.80  47.54 153 257530 354 162

100 Yellow 16,205 528.53 30.66 0.98 7,126.73 227 1.04

180 Lime 600 80.50 7.45 0.24 1,616.30 0.37 0.17

* The Percent of Group Ridership shows how the ridership for the route compares to the group
+ Performance Comparison shows each Route's Passengers Per Revenue Hour or Mile compared to the Route Group's average
Routes that are continually above 1.5 or below 0.5 may need t? _Fe examined as they are not performing within the Group

Standards.



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District March 18, 2024

Route Performance Report

February 2024
Weekends
Passengers Revente 0 omance Rovenue  Passengers REERE T2
Hour Comparison + Mile Comparison +
Saturday
g:ﬁ:ﬂi Fixed 24,661 246.80 99.92 2,795.85  8.82
120 Teal 8,761 9518 92.04 0.92 103644 846 0.96
130 Silver 7,452 73.98 101.69 1.02 876.38 8.50 0.96
220 lllini 8,448 78.33 107.85 1.08 883.33 9.56 1.08
Saturday
g?r’rmfnity 28,058 797.14 35.20 11,198.06  2.51
20 Red 3,475 99.20 35.03 1.00 1,298.50 2.68 1.07
30 Lavender 1,595 87.13 18.31 0.52 1,342 .41 LAl 0.47
50 Green 8,661 149.68 57.86 1.64 1,940.49  4.46 1.78
70 Grey 3,995 155.73 25.65 0.73 2.090.61 1.91 0.76
100 Yellow 9,108 178.30 51.08 1.45 2357.83 3.86 1.54
110 Ruby 707 42 53 16.62 0.47 728 .86 0.97 0.39
180 Lime 517 84.56 6.11 0.17 1,439.35 0.36 0.14
Saturday
cE;\:::FI,:gs Fixed 23,093 253.83 90.98 2,990.13 7.72
120 Teal 4,087 58.80 69.51 0.76 644.72 6.34 0.82
130 Silver 3,110 63.60 48.90 0.54 753.52 413 0.53
: 220 Ilini 15,896 131.43 120.94 1.33 1,591.89 9.99 1.29
Safurday
Eﬁ:‘,ﬁlﬂity 12,604 352.33 35.77 4,877.96 258
50 Green 4,623 88.47 52.26 1.46 1.215.66 3.80 1.47
50 Green Hopper 3,017 40.00 75.43 211 516.04 585 2.26
70 Grey 743 54.17 13.72 0.38 740.28 1.00 0.39
100 Yellow 4,015 127.03 31.61 0.88 1,671.41 2.40 0.93
110 Ruby 111 12.53 8.86 0.25 217.59 0.51 0.20
180 Lime 95 30.13 3.15 0.09 516.98 0.18 0.07

* The Percent of Group Ridership shows how the ridership for the route compares to the group

+ Performance Comparison shows each Route's Passengers Per Revenue Hour or Mile compared to the Route Group's average
Routes that are continually above 1.5 or below 0.5 may need tgé)e examined as they are not performing within the Group
Standards. 1z



Passengers Revenue Hour

Revenue Mile
Passengers Revaniig Per Revenue Performance Revenue ~Passengers

Performance

g Hour Comparison + Miles Per I;ﬁlveenue Comparison +
Sunday Daytime
gz';'t'zus Fixed 17,652  171.80  102.75 194224  9.09
120 Teal 6,770 69.40 97.55 0.95 758.54 8.93 0.98
220 Illini ;,354 55_67 110.31 1.07 755.00 9.74 1.07
Sunday Daytime
gi‘)’(mé“;"“y 18557 54333 3415 7.621.01 243

50 Green

0

100 Yellow 6,811 133.33 51.08 1.50 385 1,58

180 Lime 167 29.60 5.64 0.17 545.12 0.31 0.13

Sunday Evening
Campus Fixed

Route 16,162 227.27 71.11 2,654.61 6.09

130 Silver 2,092 5208 40.17 0.56 3.39 0.56

Sunday Evening

Community
Fixed Route 3,351 56.67 59.14 762.96 4.39
50 Green 2,137 28.00 76.32 1.29 364.99 5.85 1.33

* The Percent of Group Ridership shows how the ridership for the route compares to the group

+ Performance Comparison shows each Route's Passengers Per Revenue Hour or Mile compared to the Route Group's average
Routes that are continually above 1.5 or below 0.5 may need tc1>§>e examined as they are not performing within the Group
Standards. )



NAf  AYW  ¥dv  WYW 834  Nvf 23 AON 120  dis  oav  nr NAP AVW Wy WY 834 NYr 93 AON DO 43S onv anr
0$ 008$-
m | m 00z$ | R ————————  009%-
oov$ :
009% 00v$-
| | 008$
n , 000'T$ oozs-
] 5 W OQN\HM 0%
| 00v'T
“ | “ 009'T$ oozs
- | - 008'T$
B 0002$ wots
“ | ¥ 002z$ 0098
” 00v'z$ 8 | g
| 009zs 8 | ooss
75 & g
“ 008'¢$ 000'T$
W 000'€$
W 00Z'e$ 002'T$
| 00v'e$ ;
5 =l 009°e¢ 00yt
H B B B 0088 009'T$
““““ 000'7$
007'0% anuanay bunesado y20zAd i 008'T$
sasuadx3 Bunessdo yz0zAd 007'%$ 5 y
anuanay buesadQ £20zAI | 000CS
sasuadx3 Buiessdo £20zA4 | mwm—_—wn—xm m:_uﬂhwﬁo ONUDIADY mcmﬂﬂhwﬂ_o
€20ZAd "SA $Z0ZAd 30 uosuedwod €202Ad "SA $20ZA4 J0 uosiedwio)
1o113S1 Jsued] ssepl eueqin-ubredweyd ILA3SIQ Msued] ssel) eueqan-ubredweyd
%86°'6C %LEVT %Z9’LC %CE'SC %8Y'CE %9€°0€ %LY'LC %02Z°81 oney bunesado ¥Z0zZAd
%LG'EL- %L€02 %80°0C %cCC L)L %LL'62 %cClL v %6L°SC %16'SC %91°0€ %S8°9C %¥L'8lL %L1°GL oney bunesado £20zZAd
287'966'c$ 00¥'L5L'V$ 186'586'€$ 926'00€'7$ £€80'120'v$ 716'€00'v$ 8¥0'C96'€$ 00e'c/8'cs sesuadx3z Bunesedo yZOZAL
179'€96'c$ 698'009'c$ S¥6'2€5'e$ 1¥1'619'e$ 0¥ '2S1'e$ gzl'6ii'e$ 9/1'1¥9'e$ 981'G/5'e$ 822'9¥9'c$ 6L1'269'c$ z/8'8/.'e$ 006'Gov'e$  sosuadxz Bunelsado £Z0ZA4
9¢Z'861'1$ GES0L0°LS $8.'00L'1$ 686'880'L$ 1€2'90¢'}L$ 12L'G12°1S  192°068% y18'%0.L$ anuanay Bunesado $Z0ZA-
veL'ers- 962'L€L$ 6£2'60.$ 9le'ez9s 0L2'220'1L$ 196°1€8% 0L0'6£6$ 9/%'926$ 265'660°'L$ L1£°166$ 169'G89% ovL'ecs$ anuaAay BunesadQ £Z0ZAd
NAr AVIN ddv dVIN g34 NV o3a AON 100 d3s onv anr

¥20z ‘0T Yolep

sosuadxg pue anuaAsy £Z0ZAd SA $Z0ZA4 40 uosuedwo)
Jou3IsIq Jsuel] ssej eueqin-ubiedweyn



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
February 2024 Statistical Summary

HOURS Feb 2023 Feb 2024 % Change  FY2023to Date FY2024 to Date % Change

20,442.80 22,162.60 8.4%

0%

Passenger Revenue

Non-Revenue 5,009.08 7,891.82 57.6% 42,155.87 62,342.45 47.9%
TOTAL 30,007.69 34,548.08 15.13% 257,827.83 291,125.63 12.91%
REVENUE/EXPENSES Feb 2023 Feb 2024 % Change  FY2023to Date FY2024 to Date % Change
Operatin 27 6% 6%

Zeoa B A

Operating Ratio 29.77% 29.98% 0.7% 24.48% 26.24% 7.2%
| ?;G ni

RIDERSHIP Feb 2023 Feb 2024 % Change  FY2023to Date FY2024 to Date % Change

Revenue Passenger 942,768 1,121,908 19.0% 5,698,744 6,455,274 13.3%

Total Unlinked

Half Fare Cab 89 0 -100.0% 1,015 0 -100.0%

TOTAL 959,122 1,139,297 18.79% 5,817,331 6,597,983 13.42%

PASSENGERS/REVENUE HOUR Feb 2023 Feb 2024 % Change FY2023to Date FY2024 to Date % Change
Hour 46.40 50.90 9.7% 35.82 39.79 11.1%




L1 Jo | abed

Wd ¥ L2v ¥202/6L/E

9L
%00°0 000 000 000 S3SV3T - INOONI LSTYILINI %000 000 000 000
%00°00L- 000912 00°09}°2- 000 LINIWLSIANI 40 INTVA HIVS - /+ %000 000 000 000
%ILYSy 60 LZTYYLL 29119152 11'2€8'S6€'L JWOODNI LNIWLSIANI %L¥'802  LO¥L6'60L SE'¥2L'2S ZP'8€9'291
%00°0 000 000 000 VHLNOD /8 €SO - TYLNIY ONIA1ING %000 000 000 000
%Z8'91 71°0€9'v2 ¥0°02¥' 9¥L 81°050'LLL LOLL 8 €08 - TIVLNIY ONIQTING %9%'¥ 12°008 8E'¥Z6'LL 65'72L'8)
%006 £9'¥58'92 €2'12¥'862 98'G/2'G2¢E IYNINYIL T - TYLNIY ONIATING %60°LE LG'LSL'EL 6786H'GE 00019'8F
%000 000 000 000 ST1OIHIA ANNIATY 40 TVINIY %000 000 000 000
%LLLE 9Z'166'Y €0'eszel 6205281 SIOIAYIS FJONVYNILNIVIN 40 TS %099 v.'6.6 1¥'201'2 12'280'c
S3ANNIATY NOILYLYOdSNVHL-NON xx
%68°¢ 2L°509'vve 62°6£2'982°9 10°5¥8°2€5°9 INNIATY NOILVLYOISNVYL TVLOL xx %LS'S L€'6£6°0S 81°6E1'S16 51°6,0°996
%LGST €9'896'€L 86°€11282 19°282°19¢ A3 NOILV.LYOJSNVYL AMVITIXNV TVLOL. %SP'9L 91°86¥'92 S0°099'v¢ 16°851°1L9
%812 Y€ L10'SL 0¥'120'€.2 1°8€0°'8VE INNIATY ONISILYIAAY %bTLL 19'206'Se S0'¥SS'ee 2L 197'6S
%98'6- LL8YY L 85'269'V1 18EVT'EL SNOISSINNOD L'l %Tr'€S 62°065 00901} 62°969'L
INNIATY NOILVLYOdSNVHL ANVITIXNV
%192 8" IYE LY 2L°SSETY9'S 01°26968L'S SV TOOHOS ® LISNVYL VIO3dS TVLIOL » %19°T 12°008°12 €1°20€'9€8 00°801°858
%irye 001691 9E'GLY L6 9£'62€'80G STV IDIAYIS TOOHOS %9Y'E 00'0£8'Z 95°0/8'L8 95°00.'v8
%8G 00'95€'L} 9€°260'G12 e RAR YA SLOVHINOD 0SA 8 I N-VAY %8T'S 0S6LY'L 11'288'92 19°10€'82
%Ly 8€'10'6}1 00'€88'SE6'Y 8€'¥S6'%50'G IDIAYIS SNANVYD 1 40 N %L¥'Z 11°0SG'LL 00655 L2. 11'S0L'SL
S3UV4 TOOHOS 2 LISNVYL 1VIO3dS «
%Z9'9 1L21'§69'€Z 66°691°85¢€ 0£°598°18¢€ SV YIONISSVd TVLOL » %86'S ¥9°0v9°C 00°ZLL'YY ¥9°Z18'9¥
%ES'GL 05'909'G 00°00L'9€ 05'90L‘L¥ S3YV4 B SLIMOIL VAV %9Z'2- 00'6Z}- 00'625'S 00°00%'S
%00°00L-  05'SE9'L- 05'6€9°L 000 av0 34v4 4TvH %00°00L-  00°0¥9- 00°0%9 000
%SG e 00'289'81 00'260'9. 00'7.L'6 INNIATY SSVd IYNNNY %89°HE 00'G8L'E 00'€8L'6 00'89€'2L
%0€'LE 00°69€- 00'6LL L~ 00°8¥GL- SANN4TY TV %€ 2L 00°95}- 00202 00°85€-
%88'8L-  00°/9.- 00°€90'% 00'962'€ SIYV4 INIANLS %EL0Z-  00¥Ch- 00919 00°2Z6%
%LY'E WRIAR 60°85%'G€Z 08'9£9'€ve S3¥vV4 11Nav TIN4 %92’} ¥9°00S 00°0L¥'82 ¥9'016'82
S3UV4 YIONISSV « >
>
INNIATY NOILV.LYOISNVHL s >
>
sxxx INANIAITY »xxx >
>
% deA foueLEA £20z-9°4 ¥20z-904 % Jep SdoueleA £202-9°4 ¥202-904
1seueA z20z-Ine £zoz-Ine Ise/eA
g poued  $Z0Z :4esA [edsid nyL
¥202/62/Z 10 SY 3o13SIQ Usues] ssep eueqsn ubredweys 00 :uoisialg g pousd  +z0Z :JESA [E9SIJ WOl

jJoday A1ojsiH aanetedwon
joulsIq Jisuel] ssepy eueqln ubredweyo



L1 jo Z abed

Nd 8¥:L2'v ¥202/6L/E

LL
%000 000 000 000 LAOS-NON - TVLIdVO a3LNAIdINOD %000 000 000 000
%00°0 000 000 000 LAOD - TVLIdYD A3LNAIYLINOD %000 000 000 000
SANNIATY AONIOV ¥IHLOxx
%O0LYSL  0L'PbLLES‘S £6'9£9°9£5°G £9°18£°890'V 1 NI '8 SLNVYO Tvd3add TVLOL «« %0000k  00°SZTH9SHT 000 00°SZ¥'9S¥°T
%00°0 000 000 000 SININIASHNENITY TvH3IAId %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 $ NYHL SSVd INVYD Tvy3a3d %000 000 000 000
%0LYSL  0LPPL'LES'S £6'9€9'9€5'G £9'18€°890'v L INNIATY INVHO vd3a3d %0000k  00°GZ¥ 952 000 00°'6Z¥'95%'2
%000 000 000 000 VY334 - IONVLSISSY ONILYHIAdO %000 000 000 000
SLININISUNGINITY 8 SLNVYO VYA
%8E"01 0'0bL‘CL6 ) 08°828°900°6} $8'895°086°02 gINITY 8 SLNVYO JLVLS TVLOL « %SG 91 S1'8L2°VLLE 00°000°c¥2‘T S1'8LZV19T
%000 000 000 000 $ NYHL SSVd - 91Ty JLVIS %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 SININISHNANITYE JLVLS %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 $ NYHL SSVd - INNIATY LNVHO J1VIS %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 INNIATH INVHO F1VIS %000 000 000 000
%66'666 < Z¥'061°9L 088209 2269228 JOIAYIAS 1934 - 1SISSY ONILYHIJO %0000k  61°G8.'82 000 61'68.'82
%666 29'6¥5°268°) 00°05.000'6} 29'662'86802 JLVLS - IONVLSISSY ONILYHIHO %LZ'Gh 96'26V'2Ye 00°000‘c¥2'C 96'26%'685'C
SLNIWISUNGINITY 2 SLNVYHO TLVLS x«
%SS°91 Y2 80¥ L L 0S°2.£916°9 ¥.°08.090°8 INNIATY XVL TVLOL «» %LE9L Claalixadh 6096208 $5°828210°L
%0000  00°0G0°Z} 00°620'9 00'620°'8L SIXVL ALYIdOYd SNOINVTIIDSIN %000 000 000 000
%E9°GE~ 9L ELEPEL- 05610228 ¥.'50L'2¥T INNIATH XVL LNINIFOV1dIH %01 0¢- 6516291~ 60°0S)L'¥S ¥G'8€8°2€
%000 000 000 000 AYSY FT9ILOITIOONN - XYL ALYIH0dd %000 000 000 000
%6E°61 00'229'99Z') 00°'82£'€£6‘9 00°000'008'Z INNIATY XVL ALYTHOYd %6E 6L 00'¥££'8G 1) 00'999'918 00°000'626
ANNIATY XVL s
%59°02 29'619°05t°L 22'¢9¥'s20°L $8°280°9L¥'S AT SNVHL-NON 2 SNVYL TVLOL xxx %6579} 95°625°0L1 LE0LL L20°)L 18'G82°861°1
%6S€9L  06°¢L0°902°L £6°622°LEL €8°282°cv6‘) ATH NOILVLYOdSNVYL-NON TVLOL « %E2°90L 61985611 £5°0L5CLL zL951°282
%.8'8 £6°9/0C 96°zZv'ee 6066162 ATd NOILVYLYOdSNVYH1-NON ¥IHLO %1L0°2S- £6°122'2- 8G°LLZ'Y G0°050'2
%¥9'80¢  009LLL 00°005'2 0091201 IYSOdSIA LISSY a3XId NO NIVO %0070 000 000 000
%98°9LL-  GL Y99 G¥'6GL'e 0£'988°C- 1HOHS ¥0 ¥3INO %66°666-> L8 L£0°E- 9268 G5'8¥6'C-
%000 000 000 000 INNIATH NOILYZILHOWNY %00°0 000 000 000
% dBA edueEA £20Z-9e4 ¥202-9°4 % JeA SoUeHEA £20Z-9e4 ¥202-994
yseuuep zzoz-Ine ¢z0z-Inr Jsejuuep

veoz/ezic 3o sv

Jo13SIQ Jisuel ] ssej euedin ubredweys 0o :uoisiAlg

8 polldd  ¥20¢
8 polled 20T

1ea A [e9si4 NIyl
:Jea A [e9SI4 Wol4

Joday AiojsiH aAnesedwon
Jou)sIg Jisued ] ssey eueqan ubiedweysn



Nd 8% L2'¥ ¥202/61/€

L1 jo ¢ obed 8L
%¥Y0'vE 09°ZL5'00L°SL SP'L0S'S8p'eE S0'V18'S85°LS werx ANNTATYH TVLOL sunx %28SL olL'LLZiOVL'S 0V'90S LY LY 96°212°182°L
%00°0 000 000 00'0 SINNIATY AONIOV ¥IHLO TV.LOLssx %000 00°0 000 000
% Jep SUELEA £202-0e4 ¥202-9o4 % JeA eouBLeA £202-9°4 ¥20z-9e4
1seaep zzoz-ne €zoz-Ine Iseiaep
8 pouad  $Z0Z :ea [edsid nayl
¥202/62/2 JO SV 1013sIg Hsuel | sse|y eueqin ubledweyy 00 :uoisiAlg g pouad 207 :JeaA |eosid woid

Joday A1ojsiH aAnesedwon

JoulsIq Jisuel] ssep eueqln ubredweyn



L1 Jo ¥ abed Bl INd 8¥:LZ:¥ ¥202/6L/E
%S¥'9 €9'€0.'89 1£'86G¥90' L ¥6°10€'cElL’L SdO - 4Nl %29°L9 1022504 6£'862' 01 0%'028'vLL
%910 10°29- 0£'€€8'LE YAVINLS 11-vOld %9v'El 62865 LVl 0'S0L'Y
%G6'L L 9z'818'}L 96°2£6'86 2T9SL'0L1 V89 -VOId %LL'P LZ2'eys 19'600'EL Z8'155'cL
%GEGL V1 'Shv'6T ¥1°/88'L61 88'zee’ 12T INIVIN - VOId %SZ'82 86'29€'S G0'€00'6) €0'LLEVE
%88'CL 68'889'001 G/'G69'89. ¥9'¥8€'G/8 SdO - VOI4 %SS'LL 08'¥82'S1 LZ0LL'28 L0'S6E'20L
SLI4INIE IONIMS «x
%LE 0L 81°G06°99¢‘L L0'SL9'8LLEL 61°02S°SYS VL ¥OgV1 IVLOL « %9L°0) 0£°284'281L 61°2VE'S69°L 6v'vZ8'LL8°)
%000 000 000 000 STOVM ONILSIL AINOD %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 STOVYM IAILNIONI INIDOVA AINOD %00°0 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 SIOVM ILNOY AINOD 1 40 N %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 (dINITY-NON) SO - STOVM AYIAITIA VAN %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 11- AVd LNWNDISSYIH/AI0oNaA3y %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 V89 - AVd LNWNDISSYIH/AIONAT %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 INIVIN - AVd LNWNOISSY34/a3oNa3y %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 SdO - AVd INIWNDISSYIH/a3oNa3ay %000 000 000 000
%Ll YL v1'6L9'CL ¥9'2£9'26 8/°9LE'90L 11- STOVM FONVYNILNIVIN %SP'€ 88'/8€ SOVSZ'LL €5ZYI'LL
%8682 x4 G700~ 62'GG6'C)- V8O - 110340 ¥0av1 %6v'98L  S8'0S¢'}- ¥1°0L9- 6G'126'L-
%8¥'Z1 €8'622'v- 5€'998'ce- 81'260'8€- LNIVIN - LId38D H08av1 %202 9.'101- 1S'1¥0'S- ceerL's-
%ZEOLL  8E'STLGL- G6'260'91- ee'eze've- SdO - 11340 Hoav1 %66'666-> 88'¥26'G- LLel LL'LLB'G-
%L6LL- 08 LETIZ- 89'/G5'8LL 88'GZE'L6 11- STOVM ALIMNOIS %99°€- 6V'SLy- 90°200'€} 1S'1€5°T)
%98'G Z¥'090'S 60°0Z¥'98 1508716 11 - STOVM TVOI¥TTO %S+2h 10'2z€'L y1'219'01 GL'6E6'LL
%EI VT 15'62€'99 ¥8'082'692 LP0L9'GEE 89 - SIOVM TVOINTTO %¥e'Sh 6e'cLETL 89'25¢'L2 10'92.'6€
%00°00L  00°€69'L 000 00°€69'} LINIVIN - SIOVM TVOINTTO %0000k  00°€69'L 000 00°€69'}
%LELL GE'086'7L SEPLPZEL 0L '¥BE' L) SdO - STOVM TWOINTTO %029 19'826 61°9/6'V1 91'506'S )
%5901 YO'rPY'9L 85'25¥'¥S1 29'968'0L) 11- STIYVIVS AQVIHYINO %62 LL L0'bL2'E L6'716'8L 86'G81'2¢
%S0 €0'OVS'S GE'8eT'GeT' L 8€'¥8.L0¥Z'L V89 - STIYVIVS AVIAHYINO %9L'8- €OPYL'TL- 9v'8Z1'951 €g'ege'eyl
%09Zh- LT EPPEP- LEOLLPYE 01'292'10€ INIVIN - STIYVIVS AVIHYIAO %2192 91’102 89'/1€'92 YO'6vE'eE
%08'S 0Z'€50'GE G1'/£8'9€9 GE'068°129 SdO - STIUVIVS AVIHYIAO %06'62-  9L'L9L'9Z- 96'€8Y' .8 08'22€'19
% SE 9e'222'19 86'252'2LL ¥6'v.6'€€Z LINIVIN - STIYVIVS SHOSIAYIANS %66'SS v11Z¥'0L 69'€29'81 £5'150'62
%0L - 0S'600'G1- 89'86€'588 81'68€'0/8 SdO - SAIYVY VS SHOSIAYIANS %.L6'G- 1268€'9- 00°2£6'901L €L°/¥5'00L
%6461 9z /v8'ZeL L1'G2L189 LETLS'PL8 LINIVIN - SIOVM JONVNILNIVIN %2291 L218L'€L 1T YSL'v8 86'15'86
%2S'S G1'8/€'LG ¥5'652'0v0'L 69'2€9'260'L LNIVIN - SIOVM SOINVHOIW %EE'6 89'8/L'LL 81°€22'9Z1L 99'200'8€}
%8E V1 Z1'6L2'290'L 9G'8€6°/8€'L 89'/51'06+'8 STOVM SHOLYHIJO %8Z'LL £8'825°2LL 25'8V7'866 GE'LL6'0LL'L
HOEYT s«
wxx SISNIAXT xuxx
% Jep 8JUELIEA £202-904 ¥202-9°4 % JeA doueliep £202-9o4 ¥20Z-9°4
I1seTuep zeoz-nr £zoz-Inr 1seeA
8 pousd  $Z0Z :iedA [edSid NIyL
¥202/62/2 :JO SY Jol3SIQ Ysuel ] ssel) eueqin ubledweys pQ :uoisiAIg 8 pouad $Z0Z :JedA |edsid wodd

yoday AiojsiH aAnesedwo)
jouysiq yisueld] ssep eueqsn ubredweyn



L1 jo g obed

Nd 8¥:L2'¥ ¥202/61/€

0¢

%09'LL-  98'820°L- 06'62€'L $0'262 11- SIONISAY dIVd ¥3HLO %00°00L-  60°68%- 60'68Y 000
%000 000 000 000 v89 - STONISAY AIVd ¥3HLO %000 000 000 000
%YEOY-  9T8LG'V- 9v'6.8'6 0Z'L0€'S LNIVIN - SIONISEY AIVd ¥3HLO %S0°GZL-  96'706°L 9e'€25'L- 09'18¢
%2ZS'GS-  ¥00€Z T Z6°0v2'8S 88°010°LL SdO - SIONISAY AIvd ¥FHLO %Sy Le- 8996 12'920'€ €0'60L'C
%BEGE-  8'2S0'G- R TrAd 00'€22'6 11- SNOILVOVA %08y~  9L'6LS'E 96'26.- 02'92.'C
%000 000 000 000 V89 - NOILYOVA %000 000 000 000
%LE'SE 81'LL0'6€ 6589011 LL'SYS'6vL LINIVIN - SNOILYOVA %66°666-> 0L°0£0°Z) 80°082- 20°0GL'LL
%E8'2Z £0'500'86 LLe82'62P 81'882'/2S SdO - SNOILYOVA %Z€LLP  00°€29'LZ 90°0€S'y 90°€51'92
%LEPT 6y ese's €L°€6L'CL 2T LIYLLL 11- SAVAITOH %00°9ZL-  €+'89L°C 66°02L'L- vy Ly
%00°00L-  60FELE- 60VEL'S 000 V89 - SAVAITOH %000 000 000 000
%LL6Y 11726€'ST 88'¥20°'LS S9'LL¥'9L LINIVIN - SAVAITOH %Pl 1Zl-  85°628'C y9'GyL'e- ¥6'€89
%0Z6EL  LL'0L6'0FL 26°122'101 69'L¥2'2vT SdO - SAVAINOH %6Z'6ZL-  628L9'CL 0S'6.5°04- 6.'860'C
%89S 00¥¥E'T 00821y 00'2.¥'9 11 - IDONVENSNI dINOD SHINHOM %.6°LE 00'961 00'€L9 00608
%68 65 LELLL'8 £9'eg5'cl 00'129'12 v89 - IONVHNSNI dINOD SHINYOM %16°22 00'S0S 00%02'C 00'60.'C
%¥0'8Y 00'6€2°Z) 00'89%'GZ 00°€0.'LE LNIVIN - JONVENSNI dINOD SYINUOM %86'LE 002rLL 00'L.S'E 00°ELL'Y
%I0VLL Ll LLZEr) £9'909'6ZL ¥1'118'892 SdO - IONVHNSNI dNOD SHINHOM %EL ¥i LL'6V9'9 €2'690'S) 0064212
%ET LSS  $8°L08'C 68'€0S eLLle'e 11- IDONVENSNI LNIWAOTANINN %00°004  €2°GLL 000 €Z'SLL
%66'666 < 8.°G08'Y 00'6.2 8/°080'G V89 - IONVENSNI LNIWAOTAWANN %0000k  G9°280°L 000 59'/80°'L
%66'666 < ¥2016'6 11'G8% 10'96€°01 LNIVIA - IONVENSNI LNIWAOTIWANN %0000k  Z¥'2v9'e 000 Zrevo'e
%9L°0S 68'G18'S) 2z 0es'le LE'Ope LY SdO - IONVHENSNI LNIWAOTAWANN %bG'GS-  ¥2°020°Gh- 81L'€¥0'L2 ¥$'220'2)
%000 000 000 000 11-3ISN3dX3 93dO %000 000 000 000
%00°0 000 000 000 89 - ISNIdX3 93dO %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 LNIVIN - ISN3dX3 €3dO %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 SdO - ISNIdXI 93d0 %000 000 000 000
%88'2- 1gee- 00°9LL°L BLZrLL L1 - IONVENSNI I4IT %EEY 1€9 00°Z¥L LEESL
%0L'S- SL'E0L- £€'608'L 81'90L'L V89 - JONVHNSNI 41T %66°L JANCT) 1€202 ¥S5'8L2
%06'€- 60°2LL- 96'9L¥' Y 18YVeY LNIVIN - IONVENSNI 3417 %69°8 zLey 1€'96¥ 67'6€S
%9194 £6'¢98'L LLOES L) Y9P6E'St SdO - IONVHNSNI 3411 %¥9'2 Lo'ey ¥E'6¥9'L S6'269'L
%000 000 000 000 89 - IONVENSNI TVLNIA %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 LNIVIN - IONVHNSNI TYLNIA %000 000 000 000
%00°0 000 000 000 SdO - IONVHENSNI TYLNIA %000 000 000 000
%v0'6 Z6'LL6'EL 00'196°€G1L 26'2.8'291 11- IONVENSNI YOI %St LL 00°0L¥'E 00°0¥5'61 00°056'22
%E0'S) 08'662 L 0Z'¥8L'¥LE 00'¥60'29€ 99 - IONVHNSNI YOI %4812 0L'19¢e'8 06'6.2'8E 00'L+9'9¥
Wbl LL 69'962 701 18'281'885 95'6.0°€69 LNIVIN - IONVENSNI TYOIA3IN %¥bGe 20VL6'v2 86'2L¥'0L 00'Lb¥'S6
%GE 9L 0L'61¥'66€ L0'22T'EVP'T LLLY9'TYe'T SdO - IONVYNSNI TvOIdAN %60°S 6.°182'9L A AR A 00'GL¥'9E
%G .6 GG 0V6'p- ¥¥'259'05 68'LLL'SY 11- 4401 %1119 L0°GEL'E SYOEL'S 26'692'8
%L0°9- 88'/10'6- 856G 'YL 09'125'6€1L V8O - 44Nl %¥9°LE 10°052'9 81'909'0} 61'958'22
%GZ'€- Z0'9LL0L- 80°0S¥'62€ 90'¥LL'8LE LINIVIN - 4INI %20'8G-  2S'LB9'6S- SZT'¥8.'20L €1°260'cy

% JeA 8dueleA £202-994 ¥202-9o4 % JeA @douenen £202-9o4 ¥20z-9°4
iseiep zzoz-nr £20z-Ine jseuaep

veoz/eeic 3o sy

Jou)SIq Jsuel] ssely euequn ubledweys go :uoisialg

8 pouad ¥20C
8 polad  v20¢

11BOA [BI2SI4 YL
:eo A |eosi4 woud

Joday AlojsiH aAnesedwon
JouIsIq Jsues] ssep euequn ubredweyo



L1 jo 9 abed

WNd 6¥:Lgv ¥20c/6L/e

4
%000 000 000 000 LINIVIN - dT3H AYVHOdNIL %000 000 000 000
%E6'G- 00'€G.'e- 00'€52'€9 00°005'65 FINIFY-NON - V89 - STOINYIS TYNOISSTIH0Hd %8¥2- 00°69}- 00'699'9 00°00S'9
%000 000 000 000 gINITFY-NON - LI - STOIAYIS TYNOISSTH0Hd %000 000 000 000
%0S'9Z-  ¥L'60Y'L- G6'LLE'S 18'806°€E 11 - SIOIAYIS TYNOISST408d %00°00L-  ZP'SS6- 2¥'SS6 000
%128 €5'660'02- 85'800'8L€ G0'EL6'L6T V89 - SIOIAYIS TYNOISSTH0d %S+'8y 96'129'GL 8y LYye'Ze v'€98' LY
SIDINYITS s«
%SE"LL L9°0VLLLY L 90°801°LL1°8 19'818'985°6 SLI43N39 IONIYL TVLOL « %ELTE §2°19¢°092 £0°0S+°018 82°118°020°L
%000 000 000 000 L1 - SISNIAXT JINVE MOIS. %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 v89 - SISNIJXT HINVE MOIS. %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 LNIVIN - SISNIdXT MINVE MOIS. %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 SdO - SASNIdXT MNVE OIS, %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 L1 - NV1d LINIWIHILIY ATV %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 V29 - NV1d LNIWNIHILIY ATV %000 000 000 000
%0000l 0008299 000 00°082'99 LINIVIN - NVTd INTFWIHILIY ATEV %000 000 000 000
%EL'ELT  ¥6'GZTI'LY 90°9v€'2Z 00'2.6'69 SdO - NV1d INFNTHILTY ATV %00°00L-  00'€Se - 00°€sT't 000
%00°0 000 000 000 11- AVd Q¥v0g NOILVLOY %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 V89 - AVd QYO8 NOILYLOY %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 LNIVIN - AVd A¥vVOg NOILYLOY %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 SdO - AVd @4VOg NOILY.LOY %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 L1 - TI08AVd - dWOD SHINHOM %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 LNIVIA - TTOHAVd - dWOD SHINHOM %000 000 000 000
%0000k  09'8¥¥'L 000 09'8h¥'L SdO - TIOYAVd - dINOD SHINHOM %0000  00°9%8 000 00°9%8
%000 000 000 000 L1- ALITIGVSIA %000 000 000 000
%LE0L 697LLL 05'699'L 6E¥H8'Z LNIVIN - ALITIEVSIA %000 000 000 000
%0979 zeeee'Ll BL'GYS LL 16'8/8'82 SdO - ALITIEGVSIA %0000k  00°€.9 000 00°€.9
%000 000 000 000 LNIVIA - IONVMOTTV T00L %000 000 000 000
%20Cr-  68'9VP'TL- ¥5'819'62 SOLLL'LL LI-3NIL AINYVE %62°65-  €0°2€L°C- 9z'919'y £2'6.8'L
%EY'9L 6'8L¥'62 80°098'9/L 16'8/2'902 INIVIA - JNIL GINYVI %66'666-> 1S9.9'GL LO'LPL- Y'SET' YL
%209 G266 88'0/8'299 €€'608'20. SdO - INIL AINYVYI %LLPEZ-  0L'286'%6 98'65%'0%- $8°225'%S
%00°00L 000§} 000 00051 11 - SLI43INIE IONIYL ¥IHLO %000 000 000 000
%L0'G 06'900°L $8'160'02 G1'860°'LZ V89 - SLIJINTE IONIYH ¥IHLO %SL'68-  SLpbe'e- GL'LSL'E 00°20%
%B6IVSE  86YPT'T G6'2€9 €6°1.8'C LNIVIN - SLI43NIE IONI¥S ¥3FHLO %00°00L  66'6EL 000 66'6€L
%EL'89-  00°GHS- 00°008 00652 SdO - SLI4INIZ IONIYL ¥TFHLO %000 000 000 000
%6.'98 65°296'L ¥0'292'C £OVET'Y L1 - SIONVMOTIV WHOHINN %69°€2 62'12lL 96°LLS GZ'€E9
%68'G- 8% 110"} L ¥69'LL £6'259'9L LNIVIN - SSONVMOTIV WHOHINN %0292k 95°2LF') 18°991L'L LE'6E9'C
%980~ S0'v62- 85'88L'VE £5'¥68'cE SdO - STONVMOTIV WHOHINN %9¥ 7.9  L8'65F'E 86°CLS- 68'9v6'2
% Jep 8ouepep £202-9o4 ¥20z-9°4 % JeA odouelep £202-9o4 ¥z0z-9e4
iseT/iep cgecoe-inre €zoz-ine jse/iep
8 poued $Z0Z :dedA [edsid niyL
¥202/62/2 30 Sy jouIsIq Jisuel ] sseyy euequn ubiedweyn 0o :uoisiAIg 8 poued $Z0Z :IeeA [e9Sld Woid

Joday AioysiH aAneledwon
joulsiq Jisuel ] ssely eueqln ubredweysn



L1 jo L abed

Nd 6¥:12'¥ ¥202/61/€

k44
%6T Yy LPTSh 9¥'120'L 50695 ANITH-NON - V89 - SHIVdIY ANNOYD 8 ©a1d %00°0 000 000 000
%y Op-  €8'G6T'L- 9P 0LL'SL €OPLY'8 ANITE-NON - LI - SHIVdId ANNOYD 8 9ATd %98'26¥ 0602} 98°252 92°825't
%G8'8¢C 65'298'81 8/'11€'S9 LEVET'Y8 11 - SHIVdIY ANNOYD 8 ©a1g %69vly  §6°016°0Z 09'2+0'S GG'€66'GT
%0000  8.8ZLEl 000 81'82L'Cl 1S ZH - LNIVIN - SHIVdIY ANNOYD 8 ©a1g %0000k 0068011 000 00'G80°'LL
%0000}  26'82Z 000 z6'822 60Z1 - INIVIA - SHIVdTId ANNOYD 8 ©aT19 %000 000 000 000
%ZL¥LZ  98'€88'C SLELYL 19°262'S 2021 - LNIVIN - SHIVAId ANNOYD 8 9418 %S9'2L-  08°260°L- SLELW'L G6'GLE
%L6FYL  06'€E9'6Y L6'9EZ'VE 18°0/8'c8 LOLL - LNIVIN - SHIVTY ANNOYD 2 9419 %LE6S €06LL'S 26'L¥9'6 G6'09€'GL
%b0'S G8'LEv'6 eLzLb L8l 86°678'961 £08 - LNIVIA - SHIVdIY ANNOYD 8 ©a19 %1862~  06°9GL'YL- 618646 G8'LYL'YE
%60'9Z.L  16'6€5'29 1Z€19'8 8L€GL 1L INIVIN - SHIVATY ININDINOT FOVHEYD %i¥ 298 vL'9LL'L Zresy 95'662'2
%66'666 < SE1E8'Y 8/eve €LGLL'S STIDIHIA INNIATHY-NON - SFANL ® STHIL %000 000 000 000
%ZZZl- Ly OLLL- £5°'680'6 ZL'6L6'L Od ¥a - INIVIA - S3GNL 8 STHIL %LL'€L- 907090 L- €005} 16°68€
%Z9°0L Z8°€6L L1 2055501 95 ¥r9'9LL 0d 9IN - SdO - SFANL B STMIL %Lo'8l 282852 8y'G/8'cL 0£'857'91
%E6'6- LE196'EL- 9/'659'0¥1L G7'869'9Z1 LINIVIN - SLNVOI¥ENT® 13Nd %86'G2-  29Thi'y- 0¥'20L'LL 81°659'C1
%98'8L-  SE'18L'0L2- 67 L9L'2EV'L 71°985'291'1 SdO - SLNVOIYENT® 13Nd %E0°e- 6L v8Y' - 89'18L'8¥ 1L 6%'269'CPL
Q3INNSNOD STINddNS B STVINILVIN «
%66° LY 6L°629°LLY 9696766 SL°9ZLTIYL SIDIAYIS TVLOL xx %9IV'SS ygerees 09°2L2'VLL ¥ 095221
%00°0 000 000 000 GINITZH-NON - V89 - STOIAYIS ¥IHLO %00°0 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 GNIZH-NON - LI - SFOIAYIS ¥3HLO %000 000 000 000
%lT8yZ  LG0S8'L 1GL€L 80'895'2 11-SIDINYTS ¥IHLO %¥L'6Z- 0609 00602 oLl
%9L'€8-  SSVBL'OL- 9EIY'61 18'6.2'€ V8O - SIOIAYIS ¥IHLO %LSLS-  +¥80vh- ¥8'668 00'GL¥
%8E LT 65EY9'L 86°€00'9 1S1¥9'L LNIVIA - SFOIAYES ¥3HLO %65’} S1'6Z 26'LL5'L L0°€09'}
%09'SZ 9€'L08'LL £5'960'9% 6L'168'LS SdO - SADIAYIS ¥IHLO %LL'9 £€'86G €ZL10'8 96'655'8
%00°00L-  00'LLZ'SL- 00'L22'SL 000 SEvD %00°00L-  00°08Z‘L- 0008Z'} 000
%000 000 000 000 GNIZH-NON - LI - SFOIAYIS ONILNIMA %000 000 000 000
%0000  05§'2€0°} 000 05'2€0'L L1 - STOINYIS ONILNIMd %0070 000 000 000
%9E'68L  8¥'E0S'L 00'v6. 8¥'162'C V89 - STOIAYIS ONILNIYd %Z#'9€6  00°2LG'L 00291 00'629'}
%0000+ O¥'LS 000 0¥'LS LNIVIA - SFOIAYIS ONILNIYd %000 000 000 000
%60°LE 06'L19'L Zr 08y ve 2€260'2E SdO - STOINYIS ONILNIMd %0070 000 000 000
%00°0 000 000 000 LNIVIN - SFOIAYES TVIAOLSND %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 VHLNOD 96 gSVD - LNIVIN LOVHLINOD %000 000 000 000
%ST'1 €6'L 2TYSL GL'951 GNITY-NON - L1 - IONVYNILNIVIN LOVHINOD %000 000 000 000
%012 GLZGL'S L6'9pL'L 2,662'21 11- IONVYNILNIVIN LOVHLINOD %ZL'8FL  052€Z'L 9,828 92'190'2
%EEGL ¥G /82712 ¥GGLL'YOE 80°€0%'8€9 V89O - IONVNILNIVIN LOVHLINOD %S8¥bl  2€'/8G'Op 9e'8zL'ze 89'G99'8/
%G0'GSL  S8'GLELYL 6SEYL'LB vy'65Y'28T LNIVIA - IONYNILNIVIN LOVHLINOD %LLPS YEY18'9 96'0v¥'2) 0£'G5Z'61
%6601 ¥L0ZLPE L¥'6672€ §5'619'99 SdO - IONVNILNIVIN LOVHINOD %¥8'GE-  09'L¥0'9- £9'658'91 €0'718'01
%000 000 000 000 V89 - d13H AYVHOdWIL %000 000 000 000
% dBA doueleA £202-9°4 ¥202-9o4 % JeA dduelLEA £202-9°4 ¥202-994
jseeA zzoz-Inr €z0z-Ine 1se/eA

¥202/62/2 30 SV

JoU3sIq Jisuel] ssely eueqan ubiedweys o :uoisiAlg

8 pouad  $2oe
8 pouadd  ¥20¢

19 A [e9SI4 nuyL
1B |e9SI14 Wo.l4

jJoday AlojsiH aAnesedwon

JoL3SIg Hsued] ssely eueqln ubiedweysn



L1 Jo g abed

Nd 6v:Lg'v ¥202/61/€

€cC
%000 000 000 000 11 - SNNINTYd IOVINYA TVIISAHd %00°0 000 000 000
%G0°08 0'¥6E'1S 88'102'%9 26°G65'GLL INIVIA - SWNINTHd IDOVINYA TVIISAHA %96°08 €9'¥9¥'9 98'%86'L daad
S1S09D ALITAVIT 8 ALTVNSVD x«
%99 2" ¥9°980°LLL- 62°161°L18 S9'¥51°0¥9 S3ILIMIILN TVLOL«w %02°2€- 89'5LE‘ch- zZL'ezsvel Y¥'L0Z°L6
%.G°0S vL€GELL v vLEYE 02'899°'LG GNITY-NON - V89 - STILIMTILN «» %8L'G- 26°91¢- £6°08%'G LOP9L'G
%60°L- ov'egz'e- G6'9LE'OF 67'€E0'EY FNIFE-NON - LI - STILITILN « %6181 yAR AN 60'¥¥Z'y 9z'910'G
%90°G1- 10'209'GL- 20°896°€01 10'996°L8 11 - SAILTILN « %60°E- 8g8'clLe- LT LGL0L £e'ers'6
%EL LT L670G'GL L~ 98'166°2£9 G6°'98Y' LGV V8O - SAILITILN s« %6°LE- G0 LGY'EY- 68°079'7L L ¥8'€8LLL
SALLITILNx
%10~ £8°2¢6'¢- zL'189'615°e 62°8VL'S1S'C S3AMddNS 8 IVINILVIN TVLOL « %1071 2082y £€2°59¥'3¢Y G2°€68'ThY
%08'65L  0L°9£.8E zeove've 20°L16'29 INIVIN - SHIVdAIY F1OIHIA VAV %GL'80S  vE'88Y'E 19'689 L0PLL'Y
%LY'2T- £€2°¢£6'8L- 25°0.2'v8 62°/££'G9 LINIVIA - SHIVAIY OIAVY VHIWVD IAV/AVD %66'666 < LZ0vZ'8 1G'6.LE 8.619'8
%28 - 88°0EH- 9¢£'196 8¥°0£G SYIVdIY X0g3dv4d %00°0 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 GINITY-NON - V389 - dIND3 % STOO0L TIVINS %000 000 000 000
%00°00L-  ¥6°GZL- ¥6°62Z1 000 FINIFHE-NON - 11 - dIND3 8 STOOL TIVINS  %00°0 000 000 000
%66'666 < 8€ L9 68’129 €2°690'L 11-dIND3 8 ST00L TIVNS %0000l  65°9.€ 000 69°9.¢
%66'666 < 9.°8ZE'Vl 06'52L 99'%50'G) V39O - dIND3A % STOOL TIVINS %00°00} 1§62 000 1662
%6¥'EL 89°¢66'L G0'L0¥'0Z €L¥6E'Ge AINIVIA - dIND3 % STOOL TIVINS %LL V9~ 91ZL8'v- ov'6zH'L 02192
%66'666 < LGEVE VL 8£°65¢ 68°20L'7L SdO - dIND3 % STOOL TIVINS %00°00L-  §2°0E- Gz 0¢ 000
%8Z'8l Zv'190'LL 00°255'09 Ty ve9'LL SHIVdIY YILTIHS YIONIASSVYd %66'666 < 826012 oL'eee 88'52¥'Le
%LG°56" ev'¥60°2- 191612 81',6 LINIVIA - ONINIVEL 8 ALTAVS %000 000 000 000
%LS PPl 68 LYE'G 29'969'c 1G°8€0'6 SdO - ONINIVYL ® ALTAVS %5898~ $9'89G}- ¥1°908°L 06°2€2
%66'666 < £9°€EZ'9 ¥9°061% 12%2L'9 11 - SdX3 OSIN - YIAYAS B YALNAWOD %2P'+89  £0°8SE'S ¥9'06¥ 19'8¥8'¢
%L2'8L- 1£0.G'62- 6.°9L¥'0vL Zrove'vll V99 - SdX3 OSIN - ¥IAYIS B YILNINOD %9L°EL- £9'€zZLe- 8¥'SEL'OL G8'LL0'PL
%EL'866  G£'866'6 12100°) 90°000'} } LINIVIA - S dX3 OSIN - 4IAYTS ® ¥ILNdINOD %000 000 000 000
%L0°/82  6G'GEZ'S 98'898'Z SPOLLL SdO - S.dX3 OSIN - IAAHIAS ® ¥ILNANOD %00°00L-  €1°92G L~ €1'926'L 000
%9991 ¥6°09. 19°0£9°L 19°'16£'2Z 11-83I7ddNS 301440 %00°€S- 18°GlLZ- 61',L0¥ 8161
%6G°26L  LL'0L9'6 18'686'Y #0°009'7L V29O - S3INddNS AD1440 %6L'66L  6SL8S L 20'96. 19'6/€'2
%06'8 18716 66'L¥6'0L 9¢'916'L) INIVIN - S311ddNS 301440 %8S+~ ov'/Z)- 16182 S0'¥59'2
%6886 £0°090'G 1 12°822'GL 8.'882'0¢ SdO - S3ITddNS J2I1440 %ETE0F  98'LLE'L 12'828'L 10°002'6
%98'C 9L0LY ¥5'2eP'9L 0£°€06'9) 11-831MddNS IOINYIS %G8'8 8T vel €L'91G6'L 10°1LG9°)
%60°GE- VL \Z9z- G0°06L'VL ¥€'8¥G'8Y INIVIN - STITddNS FDIAYIS %€ L~ 2€°200'9- GE'G89°ZL £0'829'9
%80°29- ¥1°9.6'0t- €9'100'99 6¥'620'GZ SHIVdIY I10IHIA INNIATHE-NON %66'666 < ZZ'9v8‘L £6'SYL G1'266'L
%ET L evreseiLL £8'728'G86 92'8L0°250°) SHIVdIY IT10IHIA INNIATY %04 TE- 00°88€'9t- 0L'96%' ¥ L 04780186
%L¥'G0L- BV EVT) ZL6LL ) 12°€9 SNYNLIY IHOD - SHIVAIY FTOIHIA INNIAIY %00°00L-  89+S6°L 89'¥G6'L- 000
% Jep 9dUBLEA £202-9°4 ¥202-904 % JeA aouenep £202-9°4 ¥20z-9e4
Jseuen zzoz-ne ¢zoz-Inr jseaep

¥202/62/2 -0 sV

Jo13SIQ Jsuel] sse|\ eueqln ubiedweys 0o :uoisIAIgQ

8 polldd 20T
8 polad 20T

B9 A [e2SI4 NIyl
:Jea A [e9SI4 Wol4

Joday AloysiH aAieledwon
JousIq Jisueld] ssey eueqdn ubredweysn



L1 Jo 6 abed

Wd 6%l ¥202/6L/E

Ve
%G1 '62 L¥'51601 88'€82'9¢ G€'658'9F V89 - SISNIJXT OSIN ¥IHLO %19'8ZL  €£2.9°8 ¥8'OvL'9 LLP2P'SL
%66'€ZL  LGL9L'EL 12'860°L1 2209872 LNIVIA - SISNIdXT OSIN ¥IHLO %66'666 < L9'GHY'O 1£'88¢ $0'¥E8'9
%99 2T Y89l ZePrs'e ¥5'861'S SdO - SISNIIXT OSIN ¥IHLO %0¥'9e-  25°00€- 65628 €0'62S
%000 000 000 000 NYYDO0¥d SNV IONVLSENS %000 000 000 000
%08'G2E  8L'86¥'GZ) G9'615'8E €8°210'%91L ISNIJXT STOINYTS ONISILYIAQY %L0Z¥8  GE'GLO'GL G9'198'L 00'2EG'LL
%000 000 000 000 S13SSVY a3xid TYSOdSIA/SSOT %000 000 000 000
%ZO'CY-  95°268'L- 88865y 2€'905'2 39V1SOd %0000  +6€TH L~ v6'eTr'L 000
%89°€G- 000662 00°0GL'% 00°002'Z NOILYSNIdINOD FALSNHL %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 11 - SISNIJX3 ONISILYIAAY %000 000 000 000
%E9YOL  LLLGE'90) y1'¥p9 101 16°566'L02 V29 - SISNIJXT ONISILYIAAY %G812Z  89'61Z'6L 6%°069'8 L1°0L6'L2
%000 000 000 000 3ISNIdX3 1930 ava %000 000 000 000
%L9'6- 61128 12'6G6'€8 25'8€8'GL V89 - SONILIAN 8 TIAVHEL %66'666 < 6876 ¥0°906 £8'¥50°0L
%9.'8- 6EECLL L- €5'2€2'18 vL6LL'YL v89 - SNOILJIYOSENS ® SINA %EG'Z9-  €8'G69'L- ¥1°90€'Z) 16019y
S3ISNIdXI SNOINVTTIOSIN x«
%82°S 00°5¥¥'Z¢ v9°6¥b'719 ¥9°'768'9%9 NOILVLYOdSNVYHL Q3SVHOUNd TVLOL« %82°S 009507 £8'508'0L £8°198°08
%8S 00°Gh¥'2E Y9'6¥Y' 719 ¥9'¥68'0¥9 SLOVYINOD VAV %8Z'S 00950y €8'G08'9. £9'198'08
%000 000 000 000 (00091Z1L€0S 1D 99 - PasOID) SAVD %000 000 000 000
NOILV.LYOdSNV¥HL AISYHOUN xx
%L Ll ¥8'9.6'c 82'19¥'22 z1'8ev'92 SAXVL IVLOL v %LL'SY z8'8vZ'L 690952 15°608°C
%Y L1 ¥8'L0E'Z 82'8¢6'6) zlove'ze XV113Nd %992 2865 618¥2'C L0'€¥8'Z
%000 000 000 000 29 - $334 ONISNIOIT ITOIHIA %000 000 000 000
%66'666 < 00'GL9'} 00°€Z 00869’} SdO - S334 ONISNIOITIT1OIHIA %00°00L 0069 000 00'¥59
%00°0 000 00°005'Z 000052 AINITY-NON - SIXVL ALYIdONd %000 000 0SZLE 0SZLE
%000 000 000 000 STAXVL ALYIJOYd %000 000 000 000
SAXVL s«
%98°¢E £1'219'602 88'882°929 19°106°L€8 ALITIGVIT 8 ALTVNSYD IVLOL « %LY'ST 95°260°1C 92,188 Z8'v16'c0L
%6L YL vP 219 ¥8'812'1E 82'9€8'SE "SNI ILVH0dOO HIHLO-SWNINTHd %8161 ev'zel 86'99.'€ L¥'68Y'y
%ZLLE v1'129'88 88'266'VEZ 20'v.6'e2¢ V89 - SLNOAVd dd ® Td IJNSNINN %6292 £1°866'L 50'9zZ¥'0¢ 8L'vZi'ee
%000 000 000 000 11 - SINNINTYd IONVENSNI Ad 8 1d %00°0 000 000 000
%1891 0L'€V9'%S 96711 S2E 90°'8G.'6.€ V89 - SINNINTYd JONVHENSNI Ad 8 1d %L¥'9L 29'€69'9 LE'6E9'0F 66'2E€' LY
%008~ LO'ZEEOL 8966122 19'298'91- INIVIN - STIY3A00TY IOVINYA TYOISAHd %00°00L-  G2'18.- 000 Gz'18.-
% Jep BOUELIBA £202-9°4 ¥20z-9°4 % JeA SUBLIEA £202-9e4 ¥z0z-9e4
1sejen z20z-Ine £20z-Inr 1sejen

8 pouad  ¥Z0Z :JedA [edsid niyj

202/62/2 ‘30 Sy 8 poudd $z0Z :MedA |Beodsi4 wolq

Jo13SIq Ysuel] ssejy eueqan ubledweys po :uoisiAlg

Joday A1ojsiH aanesedwon
JoLI3sIg Msuel] sse|\ eueqsn ubredweyn



L1 Jo 01 abed

Nd 6v L2y ¥202/61/€

(4
%¥6'89 20212 2L 09'€.6'%2 290612y ¥d3A ININJOTIAIA WILSAS V8O %¥6'89 y1'2sh'e 0L1zh'e ¥8'€L2'S
%892 L2298 LY 86268 LLLL 69°09%'08S' L NOILVIOZYd3A SAILIIOVS V8D %VZ6v 8/°€8€'S9 1€'T6L°2EL G1'9/LL'861
%000 000 000 000 ¥d3a dIND3 NOILOITIO0 ANNIATY %00°0 000 000 000
%L '8y 80'G/9'VZ 62°0£9'05 L€'60E'GL NOILYIOIYdIA dINOT Y3LNANOD %00°8¥ L171€0°'E 91'82€'9 €5'99¢'6
%9€°€8 00°008'6 00°9GL°LL 00'956'12 ¥d3a dIND3 01avy ITOIHIA INNIATY %98 8v- 18V.GT 1£'692'S 0S'¥69'2
%000 100~ 8522 LY L¥'2eT Ly NOILYIOIHAIA dINDI IDVHYD %00°0 €10 0Z'¥06'S L0'¥06'S
%0L'LL-  P¥EC9's- Ly e 08 16'008'L¥ NOILYIOZYdIA TTOIHIA IOINYIS %91'122  €S9¥S'T YELSLL 19'169'€
%0L'LZ-  LE20L'9L8- 20°,20'898'C S9'¥Z6'150'E NOILYIOZYdIA ITOIHIA INNIATY %62°GE-  81'GLO'06 - €6'GEP'8ES G1'02¥'8¥e
%EV'T 288y 1G'GYS'p8L £€'%20'681 NOILYIOTYdIA YIALTIHS YIONISSVd %6061 Shp8L'e ¥0'028'61 L' $09'€Z
NOILVIOFHIA #«
%lL'LY 66°2819¢) 59'615°92¢ ¥9°20L°29% STVLNTY 2 3SVIT IVLOL +« %ESSE 99'%29°L £5°260'6Y 61722295
%000 000 000 000 VH1INOD 28 gSVD - SASVIT %000 000 000 000
%00°00L-  00°00}'Z- 00°00}'2 000 gINIZY-NON - V89 - SASYI1 OSIN %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 gINIZY-NON - 11 - SASVYI1ISIN %000 000 000 000
%8¥'C ozel Y0'€ES YT ops 11-S3SVITOSIN %8¥'2 ) €9'99 8Z'89
%9V'C ¥8'192 91'299'01 00'%26'0L V89O - SISV OSIN %9¥'Z €12 LL7TEE'L 05'S9€'L
%S0'9% 8%'$92'05 8€'671°601 98'cL¥'651 LINIVIN - S3SVI1OSIN %ES ¥) 2€'895'C 68'89'L1 KAV R 7ATA
%89'€S-  L0'SL0'Z- 6L°€SL'E zL8eL') SdO - SASVYI1OSIN %96'2 08'z¢ ¥S'80L'L YELPLL
%86'LL-  EYEOV'TI- £8'¥20'%01 0¥'195°'16 SISV SAILIIOVA V8D %8L'LS-  2O'SLLY £6'8€9'C} 16'€98'L
%000 000 000 000 SdO - SISV LNINGINDI 0lavy %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 LNIVIN - SISV T INININDT IOVHYD %000 000 000 000
%6V EBE  92°099'L2 Ze'8Y9'S 80'60€°22 S3SVATITOIHIA IOIAYTS %66°0LE  $E6LIT ¥0°90. 8€'GZE'E
%88'88 12'995°08 £1'8¥9'06 YEVLZLLL SdO - STTOHIAA INNIATY YIONISSVA %06'Gh yerYLL €1°G95'Gl 1504222
STVANIY 2 ISVIT
%19'0L6  9¥°999‘8 68'268 GE'655'6 LSTYILNI TVLOL xx %29°9€ (Whr44) 60°5E€ 08°25¥
%000 000 000 000 V1I9S %% ISV - ISNIXT LSTHILNI %000 000 000 000
%L90L6  9¥'999'8 68'268 GE'655'6 S18930 WHIL-LYOHS - LSIHILINI %299 127221 60°GES 08'/S¥
%000 000 000 000 S1930 WYIL-ONOT - LSIHILNI %000 000 000 000
SISNIAJXT LSTYILNI «x
%28°SY 81°28€ 961 e 19v'8T 61°€6L'v29 SISNIAJXI SNOIANVTTIADSIN TVLOL «« %888 16'LSLTY 09'vzL'ey 15°9.8°06
%0¥'89-  L9°298'€l- 6€'292'02 2L Y0%'9 SISNIAXT AILVOOTIYNN %B0PS- 25 PhS'L- YZ'6V6'Cl 2L v0b'9
%.8°08-  2G'€€0'L2- S0'L2v'Ee £5°€6€'9 AINIFY-NON - V89 - SASNIdXT OSIN ¥IHLO %¥6'ZL ZeLL 81'15G 05229
%000 000 000 000 AINITH-NON - LI - SISNIdX3 OSIN ¥IHLO %000 000 000 000
%Z00L-  ¥£'S€6- G0'SEE'6 LL'66E'8 11- S3ISNIAX3 OSIN ¥IHLO %0Z'88 858l 9S' VLY 71'€68
% JeA SOUBLIBA £202-9e4 ¥20z-9od % JeA eJuBLIeA £202-994 ¥20z-9e4
iseen zeoz-ine £zoz-Ine 1se/IeA

veoz/iezic :jo sy

Jo13s1q Jisuel ] ssej eueqln ubredweys 0o :uoisIAIg

8 polad  ¥20¢
8 poulad 20T

:ea A [easi4 nuyl
1B A [B2SI4 WOl

Joday AlojsiH aAnesedwo)
jouysiq yisued ] ssepy eueqan ubredweysn



L1 jo L) obed

Nd 0S:L 2y v20c/6L/E

%28'02Z  6S°9.6°G8.L6 15619 LEY'Y 01965212Vl (L12143d) SN1dYNS LIN %66°666-> PP'9SLLLLT 66°60E‘v2- S ovh'189'C
%EL'6 109e5vLe‘S ¥6°189°€50VE 66°L12'89€°L¢ wxxx STSNIAXT TVLOL xxsr %6201 ZLYLS'8ZY 6£°918G91LY LL'LES'PBS Y
%000 000 000 000 S3ILMIOVA B ININDINOT NO IDIAYIS 193A %000 000 000 000
%615 02'266°¢62- 68'515°15€°S §9°625°'250'S NOILVIOTNdIA TVLOL x» %2ZZ'9b-  L9°6G89'GLL- TTLLOSLL GS°16E°L6S
%000 000 000 000 SNOILdINOSENS - ISNIdXT NOILVZILYONY %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 S3SV3T - ISNIAX3 NOILYZILHOWY %000 000 000 000
%000 000 000 000 NOILYIOTHd3A dIND3 301440 %000 000 000 000
%000 10°0- 95'820' 65'820'2 ¥d3A dIND3 SNOANVTIIOSIN %000 000 1S'€ST 15'€52
% JBA SJUBLIEA £20z-qe4 ¥20z-9°4 % Jep SIURHIeA £20zZ-9@4 ¥20z-9°4
sejieA zzoz-Ine £z0z-Ine iseTien
8 poudd  $Z0Z :1edA [edSid NyL
¥202/62/2 :JO SV 1oU3SIg Yisuel] ssely eueqin ubiedweyo go :uoisialg 8 poudd  $Z0Z :ledA [edsid woid

Jodoy A1oysiH aAnesedwon

JoLI3SIg JIsued] ssep eueqg.n ublredweyn



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List

BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date: 02/1/2024 Thru Date: 02/29/2024
C-CARTS MTD .

CheckNo ReferenceDate Reference Payee CheckAmount Portion Portion Voided
160689 07-Feb-24 A5085  AMERENIP $17,913.86 $17,913.86
160690 07-Feb-24 A7545  ILLINI GLASS SOLUTIONS $670.62 $670.62
160691 07-Feb-24 A8007 AT&T $360.46 $360.46
160692 07-Feb-24 A85755 AUTOMOTIVE COLOR & SUPPLY CORP $82.39 $82.39
160693 07-Feb-24 B0090 BAE SYSTEMS CONTROLS, INC. $876.78 $876.78
160694 07-Feb-24 B4890 MATTHEW BLUE $171.69 $171.69
160695 07-Feb-24 C0364  CARLE PHYSICIAN GROUP $3,193.75 $3,193.75
160696 07-Feb-24 C3512  CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY $52.91 $52.91
160697 07-Feb-24 C4511 CLARKE POWER SERVICES, INC. $673.20 $673.20
160698 07-Feb-24 C6263 COMCAST CABLE $649.96 $649.96
160699 07-Feb-24 C8450 CU HARDWARE COMPANY $20.58 $20.58
160700 07-Feb-24 D0271 DANVILLE MASS TRANSIT $1,547.00 $1,547.00
160701 07-Feb-24 D0426 DAVIS-HOUK MECHANICAL, INC $998.62 $998.62
160702 07-Feb-24 G2283  GIBBS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY $105.00 $105.00
160703 07-Feb-24 14790 ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER $367.37 $367.37
160704 07-Feb-24 18235 13 BROADBAND - CU $654.99 $654.99
160705 07-Feb-24 J0320 JANITOR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, INC. $126.21 $126.21
160706 07-Feb-24 K8564 KURLAND STEEL COMPANY $334.25 $334.25
160707 07-Feb-24 L0345 CHRISTOPHER LAROE $51.96 $51.96
160708 07-Feb-24 L6446 LOWE'S $169.43 $169.43
160709 07-Feb-24 M1090 MCCORMICK DISTRIBUTION & SERVICE $802.96 $802.96
160710 07-Feb-24 M2179 MENARD'S $230.28 $230.28
160711 07-Feb-24 N0320 NAPA AUTO PARTS $707.88 $707.88
160712 07-Feb-24 N2295  THE NEWS GAZETTE $850.04 $850.04
160713 07-Feb-24 P2255 PETTY CASH (GENERAL FUND) $120.89 $120.89
160714 07-Feb-24 R2160 RELIABLE LAWN CARE & SNOW REMOVAL $2,625.00 $2,625.00
160715 07-Feb-24 R2175 RELIABLE PLUMBING & HEATING COMPANY $1,855.34 $1,855.34
160716 07-Feb-24 S0060 SAFEWORKS ILLINOIS $292.50 $292.50
160717 07-Feb-24 S2040 SECRETARY OF STATE $519.00 $519.00
160718 07-Feb-24 S8061 STERICYCLE, INC. $186.58 $186.58
160719 07-Feb-24 T2205 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS, IN $371.61 $371.61
160720 07-Feb-24 T9060 TWIGG, PATRICK $61.31 $61.31
160721 07-Feb-24 U5996  UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS $433.00 $433.00
160722 07-Feb-24 U7355  U-C SANITARY DISTRICT $905.23 $905.23
160723 07-Feb-24 U7653 US BANK VENDOR SERVICES $1,872.58 $165.70 $1,706.88
160724 07-Feb-24 V2233  VERIZON WIRELESS $852.27 $852.27
160725 07-Feb-24 WO0190 CHAD WARNICK $207.65 $207.65
160726 07-Feb-24 A8007 AT&T $771.31 $771.31
160727 14-Feb-24 A8012  AT&T $172.76 $172.76
160728 14-Feb-24 B0090 BAE SYSTEMS CONTROLS, INC. $2,146.78 $2,146.78
160729 14-Feb-24 B0240 BALLARD POWER SYSTEMS INC. $1,370.00 $1,370.00
160730 14-Feb-24 C2156  CENTER FOR TRANSPORTATION & THE ENVIRONM $6,444.89 $6,444.89
160731 14-Feb-24 C2172  CMS/LGHP $517,028.00  $4,040.00 $512,988.00
160732 14-Feb-24 C3042  CHAMPAIGN MOTORS INC $2,533.04 $2,533.04
160733 14-Feb-24 C3052 CHAMPAIGN COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING $1,430.06  $1,430.06 $0.00
160734 14-Feb-24 C4511 CLARKE POWER SERVICES, INC. $4,821.98 $4,821.98
160735 14-Feb-24 C6263 COMCAST CABLE $312.85 $312.85
160736 14-Feb-24 C8450 CU HARDWARE COMPANY $19.78 $19.78
160737 14-Feb-24 D0426 DAVIS-HOUK MECHANICAL, INC $7,975.00 $7,975.00
160738 14-Feb-24 MO0452 MATTEX SERVICE CO., INC. $322.13 $322.13
160739 14-Feb-24 M2179 MENARD'S $140.95 $140.95
160740 14-Feb-24 M2310 MEYER CAPEL $3,879.00 $3,879.00
160741 14-Feb-24 N0320 NAPA AUTO PARTS $1,049.62 $1,049.62
160742 14-Feb-24 P0359 PARKLAND COLLEGE FOUNDATION $139.99 $139.99
160743 14-Feb-24 P7367 PREMIER PRINT GROUP $1,117.00 $1,117.00
160744 14-Feb-24 S0078 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. $2,341.23 $2,341.23
160745 14-Feb-24 S2215 SOUTH PARK AUTOMOTIVE, LLC $630.01 $630.01

Page 10of 3



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date: 02/1/2024 Thru Date: 02/29/2024

Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List

CheckNo ReferenceDate Reference Payee CheckAmount CF;CABTS MT.D Voided
ortion Portion

160746 14-Feb-24 T2205 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS, IN $375.00 $375.00
160747 14-Feb-24 U5180 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $197.69 $197.69
160748 14-Feb-24 U7355 U-C SANITARY DISTRICT $3,690.32 $3,690.32
160749 14-Feb-24 U7357 CITY OF URBANA $3,214.89 $3,214.89
160750 21-Feb-24 A85755 AUTOMOTIVE COLOR & SUPPLY CORP $242.58 $242.58
160751 21-Feb-24 B0090 BAE SYSTEMS CONTROLS, INC. $706.78 $706.78
160752 21-Feb-24 CO0075 ELIZALDE CACHO $138.96 $138.96
160753 21-Feb-24 C0365 CARLE PHYSICIAN GROUP $5,540.00 $181.00 $5,359.00
160754 21-Feb-24 C6263 COMCAST CABLE $134.79 $134.79
160755 21-Feb-24 D2851 ROBERT L. DEVAULT $39.31 $39.31
160756 21-Feb-24 EA4736 ELLIS, KAITLIN $44.95 $44.95
160757 21-Feb-24 G0350 QUINTON GARRETT $213.46 $213.46
160758 21-Feb-24 14790 ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER $655.16 $655.16
160759 21-Feb-24 14973 ILLINOIS TOLLWAY $179.65 $179.65
160760 21-Feb-24 K3515 KIMBALL MIDWEST $301.00 $301.00
160761 21-Feb-24 L6285 LOOMIS $262.82 $262.82
160762 21-Feb-24 MO0452 MATTEX SERVICE CO., INC. $2,670.00 $2,670.00
160763 21-Feb-24 M1090 MCCORMICK DISTRIBUTION & SERVICE $655.97 $655.97
160764 21-Feb-24 M2179 MENARD'S $379.98 $379.98
160765 21-Feb-24 N0320 NAPA AUTO PARTS $212.04 $212.04
160766 21-Feb-24 N2295 THE NEWS GAZETTE $46.40 $46.40
160767 21-Feb-24 09048 NANCY E. OWENS $123.81 $123.81
160768 21-Feb-24 P6275 CHRIS POPOVICH $400.00 $400.00
160769 21-Feb-24 R2175 RELIABLE PLUMBING & HEATING COMPANY $342.05 $342.05
160770 21-Feb-24 S0078 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. $991.06 $991.06
160771 21-Feb-24 S2040  SECRETARY OF STATE $60.00 $60.00
160772 21-Feb-24 S3501 CHARLES SIMPSON $32.69 $32.69
160773 21-Feb-24 S5181 COREY SMITH $65.39 $65.39
160774 21-Feb-24 S6235 SOUTHERN BUS & MOBILITY INC $1,072.33 $1,072.33
160775 21-Feb-24 S9020 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS, INC. $1,084.50 $1,084.50
160776 21-Feb-24 T2064 TEE JAY CENTRAL, INC. $2,579.58 $2,579.58
160777 21-Feb-24 U5180 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $561.86 $561.86
160778 21-Feb-24 U7355 U-C SANITARY DISTRICT $1,246.67 $1,246.67
160779 21-Feb-24 U7357 CITY OF URBANA $20.75 $20.75
160780 21-Feb-24 W8564 WURTH USA MIDWEST, INC. $137.35 $137.35
160781 28-Feb-24 A0030 A & R SERVICES, INC. $20,690.84 $20,690.84
160782 28-Feb-24 A5085 AMERENIP $173.27 $173.27
160783 28-Feb-24 A7370 ARENDS HOGAN WALKER LLC $1,483.76 $1,483.76
160784 28-Feb-24 A8007 AT&T $1,117.59 $1,117.59
160785 28-Feb-24 A8011 AT&T MOBILITY-CC $567.59 $567.59
160786 28-Feb-24 B0090 BAE SYSTEMS CONTROLS, INC. $556.78 $556.78
160787 28-Feb-24 C3042 CHAMPAIGN MOTORS INC $683.63 $683.63
160788 28-Feb-24 (C6263 COMCAST CABLE $257.55 $257.55
160789 28-Feb-24 (C62630 COMMERCIAL BUILDERS, INC. $2,479.50 $2,479.50
160790 28-Feb-24 14761 ILLINI MEDIA $400.00 $400.00
160791 28-Feb-24 14790 ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER $1,887.32 $1,887.32
160792 28-Feb-24 M1090 MCCORMICK DISTRIBUTION & SERVICE $872.79 $872.79
160793 28-Feb-24 M2179 MENARD'S $192.17 $192.17
160794 28-Feb-24 M3015 MH EQUIPMENT COMPANY $221.03 $221.03
160795 28-Feb-24 NO0320 NAPA AUTO PARTS $417.96 $417.96
160796 28-Feb-24 R2175 RELIABLE PLUMBING & HEATING COMPANY $540.00 $540.00
160797 28-Feb-24 S0060 SAFEWORKS ILLINOIS $292.50 $292.50
160798 28-Feb-24 S0078 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. $1,044.56 $1,044.56
160799 28-Feb-24 S9020 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS, INC. $515.00 $515.00
160800 28-Feb-24 U5180 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $759.09 $759.09
160801 28-Feb-24 U5996 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS $433.00 $433.00
160802 28-Feb-24 U7357 CITY OF URBANA $1,056.00 $1,056.00

Page 2 of 3



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List

BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date: 02/1/2024 Thru Date: 02/29/2024
C-CARTS MTD -

CheckNo ReferenceDate Reference Payee CheckAmount Partion Portion Voided
160803 28-Feb-24 V2233  VERIZON WIRELESS $360.10 $360.10 $0.00
160804 28-Feb-24 W3118 KIM WHITMIRE $114.45 $114.45
160805 28-Feb-24 W6270 LEROY WOLFE $94.01 $94.01
160806 28-Feb-24 W8564 WURTH USA MIDWEST, INC. $670.00 $670.00
2012410 01-Feb-24 S8020 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY $2,663.15 $58.80 $2,604.35
2052410 05-Feb-24 S8020 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY $6,030.63 $6,030.63
2152024 15-Feb-24 U7359  URBANA MUNICIPAL EMPL. CREDIT UNION $42,319.68 $42,319.68
2162024 16-Feb-24 D3100  DIVVY $20,759.63 $20,759.63
2212024 21-Feb-24 10025 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $16,236.73 $16,236.73
2222024 21-Feb-24 10025 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $13,534.99 $13,534.99
2232024 21-Feb-24 10025 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 301281 $7,607.02 $7,607.02
2282024 28-Feb-24 C3560  CIRCLE K FLEET $10,490.29 $10,449.03 $41.26
2292024 29-Feb-24 U7359  URBANA MUNICIPAL EMPL. CREDIT UNION $41,746.94 $41,746.94

$824,450.87 $16,684.69 $807,766.18

Page 3 of 3



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Accounts Payable ACH Disbursement List
BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date: 02/1/2024 Thru Date: 02/29/2024

Pymt Type Date Reference Payee ACH Amount cl;gﬁ:z:;s P’c\:lr-trilc)m
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-A9010 AWARDS LTD. $27.45 $27.45
ACH 02-Feb-24  263764-B43301 RICHARD W. BARNES $100.00 $100.00
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-B4517 BLAKE SALES TLP LLC $2,476.45 $2,476.45
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-C2159 CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES, INC. $93.41 $93.41
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-C2165 CENTRAL ILLINOIS TRUCKS $10,517.71 $10,517.71
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-C3105 CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE, INC. $6,641.57 $6,641.57
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-C4588 CLEAN UNIFORM COMPANY $742.71 $742.71
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-D2012 DEAN'S GRAPHICS $1,949.37 $1,949.37
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-D2123 TOMAS DELGADO $50.00 $50.00
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-D3630 DIXON GRAPHICS $185.00 $185.00
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-D8520 DUNCAN SUPPLY CO. INC. $87.29 $87.29
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-D8587 DUST & SON OF CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, INC $530.31 $530.31
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-E0368 EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO. $7,571.36 $7,571.36
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-F6367 FORD CITY $407.05 $407.05
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-G2287 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL HOLDINGS (US), INC $1,950.79 $1,950.79
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-G7308 GRAINGER $710.09 $710.09
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-H0300 BRUCE M. HANNON $100.00 $100.00
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-H6260 ILLINOIS POWER MARKING CO $18,633.87 $18,633.87
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-14747 ILLINIFS, INC. $84.00 $84.00
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-15758 INIT INC. $281,717.27 $281,717.27
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-J5550 JM TEST SYSTEMS, LLC $236.26 $236.26
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-K2190 KEN'S OIL SERVICE, INC. $17,587.50 $17,587.50
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-M3408 MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT, INC. $2,907.23 $2,907.23
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $26,589.27 $26,589.27
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-N6450 ALAN NUDO $100.00 $100.00
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-N6450 ALAN NUDO $0.00 $0.00
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-07370 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. $627.25 $627.25
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-Q8455 QUILL $100.97 $100.97
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-R6120 ROGARDS OFFICE PRODUCTS $199.16 $199.16
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-R6130 ROGERS SUPPLY COMPANY INC $40.42 $40.42
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-T2225 TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY $362.97 $362.97
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-T7300 AMERITRAN SERVICE CORP $15,400.00 $15,400.00
ACH 02-Feb-24 263764-U5998 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS $32,732.83 $32,732.83
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-A4650 A-L TIERII, LLC $3,199.40 $3,199.40
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-A4804 ALPHA CONTROLS & SERVICES LLC $4,094.50 $4,094.50
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-B3555 BIRKEY'S FARM STORE, INC. $1,227.86 $1,227.86
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-B4517 BLAKE SALES TLP LLC $8,232.50 $8,232.50
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-B8050 BAKER TILLY US, LLP $6,811.25 $500.00 $6,311.25
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-C0275 CCMSI $1,470.50 $1,470.50
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-C2159 CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES, INC. $503.94 $503.94
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-C2165 CENTRAL ILLINOIS TRUCKS $1,078.32 $1,078.32
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-C3105 CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE, INC. $404.70 $404.70
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-C4588 CLEAN UNIFORM COMPANY $749.30 $749.30
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-C6258 COLUMBIA STREET ROASTERY $463.50 $463.50
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-C6282 CONNOR COMPANY $250.58 $250.58
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-D2012 DEAN'S GRAPHICS $12,522.00 $12,522.00



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Accounts Payable ACH Disbursement List
BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date: 02/1/2024 Thru Date: 02/29/2024

Pymt Type Date Reference Payee ACH Amount C;gﬁi;s P';,Ir-{izn
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-D2126 DELL MARKETING LP $1,908.34 $1,908.34
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-D2250 DELTA SAFETY SERVICES $820.00 $820.00
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-D7700 DS SERVICES OF AMERICA, INC. $32.99 $32.99
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-D8520 DUNCAN SUPPLY CO. INC. $273.36 $273.36
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-D8587 DUST & SON OF CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, INC $30.72 $30.72
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-E3390 EIGHT 22, LLC $4,025.00 $4,025.00
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-F6367 FORD CITY $338.73 $338.73
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-G2320 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. $322.80 $322.80
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-G4293 GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTEMS, INC. $4,081.78 $4,081.78
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-G6300 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO $200.00 $200.00
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-G7308 GRAINGER $930.48 $930.48
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-H3564 HIRERIGHT GIS INTERMEDIATE CORP, INC. $2,429.23 $2,429.23
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-H6230 HOLLY BIRCH SMITH $615.00 $615.00
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-H6260 ILLINOIS POWER MARKING CO $9,530.35 $9,530.35
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-14747 ILLINI FS, INC. $4,286.08 $4,286.08
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-17667 ISAKSEN GLERUM WACHTER, LLC $700.00 $700.00
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-K2166 KEMPER INDUSTRIAL EQUIP. $507.50 $507.50
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-K2190 KEN'S OIL SERVICE, INC. $22,823.04 $22,823.04
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-L2005 DONALD DAVID OWEN $4,275.00 $4,275.00
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-M1246 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. $1,348.00 $1,348.00
ACH 09-Feb-24  264054-M34035 MIDWEST FIBER RECYCLING $304.94 $304.94
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-M6334 MORGAN DISTRIBUTING, INC. $53,764.69 $53,764.69
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $26,065.97 $26,065.97
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-07370 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. $320.85 $320.85
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-P6385 POTTER ELECTRIC SERVICE INC. $3,247.60 $3,247.60
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-Q8455 QUILL $30.50 $30.50
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-R6130 ROGERS SUPPLY COMPANY INC $93.60 $93.60
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-S3115 DANIEL J. HARTMAN $1,049.00 $124.00 $925.00
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-T7420 TRILLIUM TRANSPORTATION FUELS, LLC $9,750.00 $9,750.00
ACH 09-Feb-24 264054-U7385 URBANA TRUE TIRES $39.95 $39.95
ACH 15-Feb-24 264378-N2290 NEW FLYER INDUSTRIES $635,803.21 $635,803.21
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-B3555 BIRKEY'S FARM STORE, INC. $1,247.82 $1,247.82
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-C0340 CARDINAL INFRASTRUCTURE, LLC $6,500.00 $6,500.00
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-C2165 CENTRAL ILLINOIS TRUCKS $1,884.36 $1,884.36
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-C3105 CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE, INC. $1,147.91 $1,147.91
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-C4588 CLEAN UNIFORM COMPANY $688.36 $688.36
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-D2012 DEAN'S GRAPHICS $12,423.60 $12,423.60
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-D2126 DELL MARKETING LP $3,012.93 $3,012.93
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-D8520 DUNCAN SUPPLY CO. INC. $493.80 $493.80
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-D8587 DUST & SON OF CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, INC $224.60 $224.60
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-E0368 EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO. $5,087.07 $5,087.07
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-E5950 LTD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC. $1,518.00 $1,518.00
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-F6367 FORD CITY $943.99 $943.99
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-G6300 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO $13,316.32 $13,316.32
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-G7308 GRAINGER $1,057.68 $1,057.68
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-14841 ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND $30,640.00 $504.00 $30,136.00



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Accounts Payable ACH Disbursement List
BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date: 02/1/2024 Thru Date: 02/29/2024

Pymt Type Date Reference Payee ACH Amount Cl;gﬁﬂ]s P':)Ar-trizn
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-J6136 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP $17,405.40 $17,405.40
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-K2190 KEN'S OIL SERVICE, INC. $39,458.55 $39,458.55
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-K6269 KONE INC. $600.00 $600.00
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-M0350 MANSFIELD POWER & GAS LLC $30,131.19 $30,131.19
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-M0377 MARTIN ONE SOURCE $7,400.00 $7,400.00
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-M1246 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. $401.56 $401.56
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-M1269 MCS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES $19,749.00 $19,749.00
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-N2290 NEW FLYER INDUSTRIES $1,285,065.14 $1,285,065.14
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $29,776.64 $29,776.64
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-07370 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. $214.12 $214.12
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-P4521 CYNTHIA HOYLE $845.00 $845.00
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-Q8455 QUILL $67.56 $67.56
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-T9069 TWILIO INC $1,005.02 $1,005.02
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-U5187 USSC ACQUISITION CORP $7.84 $7.84
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-U7385 URBANA TRUE TIRES $525.03 $525.03
ACH 16-Feb-24 264382-V3370 VIA TRANSPORTATION, INC. $2,913.27 $2,913.27
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-A4804 ALPHA CONTROLS & SERVICES LLC $198.63 $198.63
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-A7545 ILLINI GLASS SOLUTIONS $1,334.88 $1,334.88
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-A8590 AUVIK NETWORKS, INC. $5,652.00 $5,652.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-A9010 AWARDS LTD. $9.15 $9.15
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-B2180 BENEFIT PLANNING CONSULTANTS, INC. $1,274.00 $1,274.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-B3555 BIRKEY'S FARM STORE, INC. $3,849.68 $3,849.68
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-C2156 CENTER FOR TRANSPORTATION & THE ENVIRONM $10,081.40 $10,081.40
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-C2165 CENTRAL ILLINOIS TRUCKS $12,232.23 $12,232.23
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-C3105 CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE, INC. $3,346.89 $3,346.89
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-C4588 CLEAN UNIFORM COMPANY $787.25 $787.25
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-C6258 COLUMBIA STREET ROASTERY $260.65 $260.65
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-D0423 DAVE & HARRY LOCKSMITHS $36.00 $36.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-D2012 DEAN'S GRAPHICS $13,399.00 $13,399.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-D3630 DIXON GRAPHICS $66.00 $66.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-D8520 DUNCAN SUPPLY CO. INC. $1,079.96 $1,079.96
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-D8587 DUST & SON OF CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, INC $884.77 $884.77
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-F2138 FEHR GRAHAM & ASSOCIATES LLC $1,650.00 $1,650.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-F6367 FORD CITY $5,687.58 $5,687.58
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-G4293 GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTEMS, INC. $1,790.53 $1,790.53
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-G7308 GRAINGER $1,070.45 $1,070.45
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-H6260 ILLINOIS POWER MARKING CO $38.05 $38.05
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-14747 ILLINIFS, INC. $6,247.24 $6,247.24
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-17667 ISAKSEN GLERUM WACHTER, LLC $722.50 $722.50
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-J0320 JANITOR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, INC. $182.45 $182.45
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-J6136 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP $5,686.06 $5,686.06
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-K2190 KEN'S OIL SERVICE, INC. $43,428.25 $43,428.25
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-K3575 KIRK'S AUTOMOTIVE $1,900.00 $1,900.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-K6269 KONE INC. $4,023.60 $4,023.60
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-M1246 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. $372.50 $372.50
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-M7377 MSA SAFETY INCORPORATED $11,085.00 $11,085.00



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Accounts Payable ACH Disbursement List
BUSEY BANK OPERATING ACCOUNT

From Date: 02/1/2024 Thru Date: 02/29/2024

Pymt Type Date Reference Payee ACH Amount Cpgﬁ:?,;s P';nrl-ilc))n
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-N2292 THE AFTERMARKET PARTS COMPANY, LLC. $5,346.41 $5,346.41
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-N6450 ALAN NUDO $100.00 $100.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-07370 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. $694.07 $694.07
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-P4525 NORMA MCFARLAND $463.82 $463.82
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-Q8455 QUILL $213.48 $213.48
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-R6120 ROGARDS OFFICE PRODUCTS $593.72 $593.72
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-S1156 SCHOONOVER SEWER SERVICE $240.00 $240.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-S3115 DANIEL J. HARTMAN $1,886.00 $1,886.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-S5192 S.J. SMITH WELDING SUPPLY $89.28 $89.28
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-S6962 SPX CORPORATION $3,690.29 $3,690.29
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-S8165 STOCKS, INC. $2,125.36 $2,125.36
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-T2225 TERMINAL SUPPLY COMPANY $212.00 $212.00
ACH 23-Feb-24 264660-U5994 THE UNIVERSITY OF IL BOARD OF TRUSTEES $7,500.00 $7,500.00
ACH 26-Feb-24 264759-W3457 GERVAISE L. WILLIAMS $1,125.16 $1,125.16

$2,940,824.67  $1,128.00  $2,939,696.67



Champaign Urbana Mass Transit District

Accounts Payable Check Disbursement List
Checking Account #: 011-8189-0 FLEX CHECKING-BUSEY BANK
From Date: 2/29/2024 Thru Date: 2/29/2024

Check # Check Date Ref # Name Amount Voided
2292024 2/29/2024  F4640 FLEX-EMPLOYEE REIMB. $17,158.63
Total: $17,158.63

34
03/15/2024 16:51:55 [hseward-ACCT-5] © 2024 Avail Technologies, Inc. {VSNT0906.0001 [11/20/2022]}

Page 1 of 1



MTD - Bank & Investment Balances

Financial Institution Bank Bal @ 02/29/24 Interest Rate Maturity
Busey Bank
Payroll $5,000.00 - -
lllinois Terminal - Square POS $61,281.96 - -
Operating $350,000.00 - -
C-CARTS $114,926.98 = -
Sec 125 Flexible Spending Plan $70,014.93 - %
ATM $19,524.82 - -
Money Market $23,966,751.14 4.48% -
First Mid Bank $13,506,716.75 4.62% -

Prospect Bank -

MuniWise $7,788.70 2.00%
MuniWise Flex $9,865,539.97 4.51%
Total $47,967,545.25

MTD - Capital Reserve @ 2/29/24 & Operating

Capital Reserve -Budgeted

21,415,300.00
(FY24 Capital Budget) > 15,8000

Capital Reserve -Unbudgeted $19,201,254.00

Operating $7,350,991.25

Total $47,967,545.25



MID

To:
From:

Date:

Karl Gnadt, Managing Director
Michelle Wright, Finance Director

March 27, 2024

Subject: Report on Comparative Financial Statements Research

Introduction — At the January 31, 2024, Board of Trustees meeting, the Managing Director
agreed that Staff would poll other local government entities and accounting experts such as
MTD'’s audit firm, Baker Tilly, and Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) to
determine if monthly financial statements should include adjustment for inflation.

Recommended Action: Based on the results of the poll of other local government agencies and
the accounting expertise of Baker Tilly and GFOA, reporting actual cost for current year and
prior year revenues and expenses in monthly financial statements is required to conform with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

Summary: The research below confirms with no exception that monthly financial statements
comparing current year to prior year should be presented at actual cost with no adjustment for
inflation.

Background: Staff research included the following:

1) Direct inquiry to Managing Directors and Finance Directors or equivalent positions at local
government and public agencies.

Responses supporting actual cost reporting with no inflation adjustment were received
from the following:

CityBus (Lafayette, IN)

Intercity Transit (Olympia, WA)

Bloomington Transit (Bloomington, IN)

Stark Area Regional Transit Authority (Canton, OH)

The Rapid (Grand Rapids, MI)

Monteray-Salinas Transit (Monteray, CA)

Metro Transit (Madison, WI)

San Joaquin Regional Transit District (San Joaquin, CA)

The Ride (Ann Arbor, MI)

Metro RTA (Akron, OH)

Foothill Transit (West Covina, CA)

Des Moines Area Regional Transit (Des Moines, IA)

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Administrative Offices, 1101 E University Avenue, Urbana, IL 61802 | Phone: 217.384.8188

36



Sangamon Mass Transit District (Springfield, IL)

Connect Transit (Bloomington, IL)

Metrolink (Rock Island, IL)

Rockford Mass Transit District (Rockford, IL)

CityLink (Peoria, IL)

City of Urbana, IL

Champaign County, IL

Office of Business and Financial Services, University of Illinois

No responses were received supporting the practice of adjusting monthly financial
statements for inflation.

2) Question Posted on the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) General Forum
(a community for GFOA members to discuss a wide range of public finance topics)

Responses supporting actual cost reporting with no inflation adjustment were received
from the following:
Mid-Continent Public Library — Independence, MO

Larimer County - Fort Collins, CO
City of Pasadena — Pasadena, CA

No responses were received supporting the practice of adjusting monthly financial
statements for inflation.

3) Question Posted on the lllinois Government Finance Officers Association (ILGFOA)
Knowledge Exchange (an IGFOA members only resource that facilitates sharing of
information, experience, documents, and other helpful information between members)

Response supporting actual cost reporting with no inflation adjustment was received
from the following:
Village of Orland Park

No responses were received supporting the practice of adjusting monthly financial
statements for inflation.

4) Direct inquiry to Jodi Dobson, CPA and Partner at Baker Tilly USA, the accounting firm
which conducted the FY2023 financial audit for MTD

Ms. Dobson verified that generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) require
historical data.

5) Unsolicited response from Mike Mucha, Deputy Executive Director of GFOA, who attended
the entire January 31, 2024, Board of Trustees meeting as a subject matter expert for the
GFOA Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) consulting agenda item

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Administrative Offices, 1101 E University Avenue, Urbana, IL 61802 | Phone: 217.384.8188

37



Mr. Mucha shared his thoughts that adjusting prior year amounts for inflation would be
extremely misleading.

E. Alternatives — advantages/disadvantages — Adjusting financial statements for inflation would
misstate the financial position of the District and violate generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP).

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Administrative Offices, 1101 E University Avenue, Urbana, IL 61802 | Phone: 217.384.8188

38



MID

To: Board of Trustees
From: Drew Bargmann, MTD2071 Management Representative
Date: March 27, 2024
Subject: Approval of Quality and Environmental Policy
A. Introduction — The purpose of the Quality and Environmental Policy is to define the quality and

environmental commitments of the District and provide guidance for the development, management, and
maintenance of its I1SO Certified Management System (“MTD2071”). The Policy is responsive to element 5.2
of the ISO 9001:2015 and ISO 14001:2015 Standards. The Policy applies to all District employees and those
working on behalf of the District.

Recommended Action: Staff recommends approval of the Quality and Environmental Policy (revision 1.5)
by the Board of Trustees and the Managing Director.

Prior Trustee Action

e On February 26, 2020, the Quality and Environmental Policy revision 1.4 was approved by the Board
of Trustees and Managing Director. This version reflected a clarification of the scope of work
covered by MTD’s management system.

e OnJune 28, 2017, the Quality and Environmental Policy Revision 1.3 was approved by the Board of
Trustees and Managing Director. This version reflected the integration of the quality and
environmental management systems.

e On March 25, 2015, the Environmental Policy Revision 1.2 was approved by the Board of Trustees
and the Managing Director. No major changes were made.

e On April 24, 2013, the Environmental Policy Revision 1.1 was approved by the Board of Trustees and
the Managing Director. No changes were made from the original Policy other than updating the
Chair of the Board of Trustees.

e On March 30, 2011, the original version of the Environmental Policy was approved by the Board of
Trustees and the Managing Director.

Summary: The Quality and Environmental Policy describes the District’s commitment to implementing and
continually improving management practices to promote high quality and environmentally sustainable
transportation options to the community. The Policy provides the framework for setting and reviewing
quality and environmental objectives.

Background: Since approval of the original version in 2011, the Environmental Policy has been reviewed and
approved by the Managing Director and the Board of Trustees with the change of Board of Trustee Chair or
every four years. The review helps ensure the Policy is current and reflects any changes in activities,
products, services, technological options, legal and other obligations, and the ISO Standards to which MTD is
certified.

Alternatives — advantages/disadvantages

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Administrative Offices, 1101 E University Avenue, Urbana, IL 61802 | Phone: 217.384.8188
39



Approve the Management System Policy. This approval represents Senior Management's endorsement
and commitment to promote and adhere to the Policy.

Do not approve the Management System Policy. An ISO 14001:2015 and 9001:2015 auditor will visit
MTD in June and request evidence of a review and Senior Management endorsement of the Policy.

Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District

Administrative Offices, 1101 E University Avenue, Urbana, IL 61802 | Phone: 217.384.8188
40



Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District
Management System

Quality and Environmental Policy

This policy statement describes the Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District’s quality and environmental
policy as it relates to the provision of public transportation services within the District boundaries as well as
associated support services and facilities management. The District is committed to implementing and
continually improving management practices to promote high quality and environmentally sustainable
transportation options to the community. Each of the District’s employees, and those working on behalf of the
District, is entrusted with incorporating the actions necessary in their work to fulfill this commitment. This
policy provides a framework for establishing and reviewing quality and environmental objectives.

The District empowers each of its employees to fulfill its quality and environmental responsibilities and
continually improve performance by:

Striving to continually improve customer satisfaction and environmental practices;

Providing reliable, safe, secure, environmentally responsible service;

Qo

Meeting and exceeding relevant federal, state, and local regulations, standards, laws, other compliance
obligations;
Employing competent, courteous, responsive employees;

Maintaining a safe and clean environment by preventing pollution;

Q

Developing a workplace environment that values and respects its employees and their role in the

delivery of quality service;

1]

Reaching out to the public to encourage citizen awareness and involvement in promoting
environmental responsibility;

Improving service and minimizing environmental impact identified within the District’s Management
System by setting quality and environmental objectives and continually evaluating progress towards
these goals.

Q

The District promotes the implementation of a quality and environmental program that is: 1) consistent with
the principles of ISO 9001:2015 and I1SO 14001:2015; 2) focused on the customers’ perception of quality; 3)
reduces environmental impact; and 4) is specifically tailored to address the District’s needs and objectives.

This policy will be reviewed and approved in concurrence with the appointment of a new Board of Trustees
Chair, typically on a biennial basis. It is communicated to all employees and made available to the public via
the District’s website.

Karl P. Gnadt Dick Barnes
Managing Director/CEO Board of Trustees, Chair
Date of Issue: 3/27/2024 Original Policy approved March 30, 2011

Document Location: S\Administration\MTD2071 Rev. 1.5



	Agenda 3-27-24
	Minutes 2-28-24
	Operating Notes
	Ridership
	Route Performance
	District Revenue and Expenses
	Statistical Summary
	Comparative History
	Check Disbursements
	Bank and Investment Balances
	Report on Comparative Financial Statements
	MTD2071 Quality and Environmental Policy



